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OPTICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL 
INVESTIGATIONS STAFF 

REPORT o1= INVESTIGATION I 

ALLEGATION OF MISLEADING CONGRESS (W3 

17 November 2000 

INTRODUCTION ~ 

1. (U / / AIUO) In May 2000, an Agency employee who 
requested confidentiality approached the Inspector General (IG) with 
secondhand information that CIA Executive Director (ExDir) David 
Carey misled Congress when he testified before the House 
Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence (HPSCI) and also in a 
letter Carey sent on 23 March 2000 to the Senate Select Committee on 
Intelligence (SSCI) Staff Director. The employee claimed he 
represented a group of senior Agency officers who were afraid to 
approachthe Office of Inspector General (OIG) for fear of retribution. 
The employee said the Senior Intelligence Service officers were 
unwilling to come forward on their own to report the allegation 
because they feared their names would become known to senior 
Agency management and they would suffer adverse career 
consequences. 

_ 2. (U / / AIUO) The employee said he was told by another CI-A 
officer that in February 2000, Carey chaired a meeting attended by, 
among others, Associate Deputy Director for Science and Technology 
(ADDS&:T) Iames Runyan. Runyan attended the meeting as a 
substitute for Joanne Isham, the Deputy Director for Science and

1 
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Technology (DDS&T). The employee leamed, after this meeting, that 
Rimyan reported Carey was "furious" and said the Agency was not 
going to talk to Congress about its policy concerning "intemal 
taxation." Carey reportedly said the Agency is to "close ranks" on the 
issue of not discussing its intemal taxation policy with Congress. 
The employee explained‘ that the term "internal taxes" refers to fees 
levied on CIA components by Agency corporate management to 
fund other programs and needs. 

G3; (U/ /AIUSO) The employee learned who served in the Office of the Directorate of Science and 
Technology (DS&:T) as the Chief of the Planning and Resources 
Group—was instructed by Runyan to communicate with certain 
officers within the DS&T to "close ranks" and tell them that intemal 
taxes are an internal matter that is out_of bounds for discussion with 
the Congressio in elligence oversight committees. The employee 
understood a Lotus Notes e-mail message to this 
effect and showed it to Runyan in draft. Runyan approved the 
message, saying that it reflected what Carey said, and it was sent. 
The employee said:|is suffering retribution for this incident. 

4. (U/ /AIUO) According to the employee, Carey appeared at 
a 16 March 2000 I-l1’SCI hearing and denied any knowledge of the 
existence of the e-mail message; denied that its statements 
represented Agency policy; and denied that any subject was out of 
bounds for discussion with the intelligence oversight committees. 
Subsequently, Carey the Staff Director of the SSCI 
dated 23 March 2000 wi message attached. In the letter, 
Carey wrote that the e-mail message "does not accurately articulate 
our policy on dealing with Congress." The employee believes this is 
a false statement. 

5. (U / / AIUO) The employee explained that he did not wish to 
invoke "whistleblower" provisions to report this matter to Congress 
because he did not have firsthand knowledge of the matter. 

2 . 
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However, the employee considered this matter to be an "urgent 
concern“ that he wanted to bring to the attention of the IG conceming 
a false statement to Congress.1

. 

SUMMARY OF THE FINDINGS 
6. (S) "Intemal taxation" is a term used within CIA to describe 

the reprogramming or realigning of ftmds allocated for one program 
to another program or need. In Fiscal Year (FY) 2000, intemal taxes 
have been levied on all Directorates, components within the 
Directorates, and on individual programs. The overall magnitude of 
taxes has been substantial. The Directorate of erations (DO) 
reported it began FY2000 by realigning of 
operational funds to support DO infrastructure ro ams that were 
inadequately funded, and paid more the DO’s 
share of Agency taxes.

I 

7. (S) In late 1999 and early 2000, Congressional and staff 
delegations visited CIA stations abroad. During this period, some 
Agency officers from the DO reported that their operational 
capabilities, especially in agent operations, were being hampered 
because of a lack of funds. In particular, they noted there was a 
downturn in their funds compared with the previous year. At the 

1 (U) "Whistleblower Protection for Intelligence Community Employees Reporting Urgent 
Concems to Congress," Title V11 of the Fiscal Year 1999 Intelligence Authorization Act, provides 
ways an intelligence community employee or contractor may submit a complaint or information 
to Congress. An "urgent concem" is defined in 50 U$.C. §4(Bq (d)(5)(G)( i) to mean any of the 
following: (I) A serious or flagrant problem, abuse, violation of law or Executive order, or 
deficiency relating to the funding, administration, or operations of an intelligence activity 
involving classified information but does not include differences of opinions conceming public 
policy matters; (ll) A false statement to Congrss, or a willful withholding from Congress, on an 
issue of material fact relating to the funding, administration, or operation of an intelligence 
activity; (III) An action, including a personnel action described in section 2302(a)(A) of Title 5, 
United States Code, constituting reprisal or threat of reprisal prohibited under subsection 
(e)(3)(B) in response to an employee's reporting an urgent concem in accordance with this 
paragraph.

I 
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time, similar expressions of concerns were being voiced to Congress 
by officers in Headquarters about the impact of intemal taxes on 
their programs. - 

8. (U/ /AIUO) In early 2000, accounts of "complaints" raised 
during the Congressional visits and comments made by other 
Agency officers about the impactof taxes on their programs were 
registering with senior Agency management. They expressed 
dismay and concern that some Agency officers were speaking to 
Congress about budgetary issues without full knowledge of the 
complex issues involved. Guidance was sent to the field which, in 
part, explained the situation with programs that had been 4‘ A 

insufficiently funded and the need to tax the DO and the other 
components. 

9. (U/ /AIUO) By Agency regulation, the Chief Financial 
Officer (CFO) serves as the "principal interface" with Congress on 
resource matters, and employees are required to refer Congressional 
inquiries to Office of Congressional Affairs (OCA) and the CFO prior 
to responding. Field Stations were explicitly instructed not to 
comment on Directorate or Agency budget-related matters. A , 

22 March 2000 statement by the CFO "reminded" all employees that 
budget realignment questions should be referred to the CFO and 
OCA. On 27 March 2000, ExDir Carey "reminded" employees to 
respond fully to Congressional inquiries regarding programs and 
activities, including budgetary and fiscal matters, following 
established Agency procedures in responding to Congressional 
questions. Senior Agency managers confirm that CIA policy on 
discussing budget matters, including intemal taxes, was that 
personnel should coordinate with the CFO’s office before responding 
to Congressional questions. ExDir David Carey explains that to 
avoid offices going to Congress to plead their own case, the CFO 
served as the one definitive source of information to Congress on 
budget matters.

4 
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10. (U//AIUO) On 25 February 2000, after a moming staff 
meeting where there were remarks ExDi1- 
Carey, and DCI George Tenet about CIA officers "complaining" about 
the budget to Congress, Carey met with the Deputy Directors, 
including ADDS<$:T Runyan. Following that meeting, Runyan 
instructed a senior DS&T officer to pass on Carey’ s concems 
regarding these budget issues to DS&T office-level personnel. 

11- (U//Arno) 1"he1>s&Teffi¢erl 
sent a classified Lotus Notes e-mail message to DS&T budget and 
plans officer 1 t day. In all, 18 DS&T officers—includin 
Runyan DS&T Chief of 
received the Lotus Note. It said in part that the "7'*' floor" had 
recently become aware that some CIA officers were talking to 
Congressi about the impact of intemal taxes on their 

Note said that CIA considered internal 
taxes to be "out of bounds" for discussion with Congress; intemal 
taxes often reflected poorly on Agency performance; and DS&T 
personnel were instructed not to discuss taxes "even if prodded" at 
briefings or during Congressional visits. 

12. (U/ /AIUO)\:Lsserts that she prepared the Lotus 
Note with points Runyan had provided to her, based on the 
25 February meeting he attendedl:| says she provided Runyan 
with a draft of the Lotus Note, which he approved, and sent the note 
the evenin of 25 February to the 18 recipients, including Runyan 
and she is being made a scapegoat for drafting 
the guidance provided, and later reviewed, by Runyan. 

0 disseminate was "to coordinate with the Comptroller before 
going down to the He cannot explain why that message was 
not embodied i.ri:|Lotus Note, and no witnesses to their 
conversation have been identified Neither Run an norzmade 
any effort to correct the guidance issued bi 
if (U/ /AIUO) Runyancontends the guidance he asked

5 
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14. (U//AIUO) On 16 March 2o0o,3L<>ms Note was 
cited without attribution by the HPSCI Chairman during a CIA 
budget hearing attended by Carey and the Deputy Directors. Carey 
testified that the contents of the note did not represent Agency 
policy, and he and the other attendees were not previously aware of 
the Lotus Note. Carey sent follow-up letters a week later to six 
I-IPSCI members and to the SSCI Staff Director repeating this 
position. In the letter to the SSCI Staff Director, Carey stated that 
neither he nor any member of his "senior management team" was 
aware of the Lotus Note before the hearing. 

PROCEDURES AND RESOURCES 
' 

15. (U / / AIUO) Twenty-two interviews were conducted 
including all of the principals. A review of the guidance provided by 
the Directorates of Administration, Operations, and Science and 
Technology conceming policy on budget and taxes during the first 
quarter of 2000 was conducted. Copies of pertinent documents have 
been retained and selectively cited in the Report. Copies of the letters 
sent to the Congressional oversight committees have been obtained, 
and the testimony at the 16 March 2000 I-[PSCI budget hearing has 
been reviewed. Copies of notes from DCI moming staff meetings 
and the DS&T meetings around the time of the incident have been 
reviewed. A legal analysis was conducted by the Counsel to the IG ' 

to determine if the crimes reporting responsibilities imposed under 
50 U.S.C. §403q(b)5 were implicated. Individuals who were 
interviewed were afforded the opportunity to review and comment 
on the factual accuracy of the OIG reports of interview.

6 
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QUESTIONS PRESENTED 
16. (U / / AIUO) This Report of Investigation addresses the 

followmg questions: - 

What is meant by the term "intemal taxes" within CIA? 

What are ClA's responsibilities in dealing with Congress? 

How did the Agency practice with regard to discussion of 
"intemal taxes" with Congress evolve? 

What guidance was issued by the Directorate of Science and 
Technology on 25 February 2000 conceming the discussion 
of "intemal taxes" with Congress? " 

Did the 25 February 2000 guidance conflict with CIA's' 
obligations and policy in dealing with Congress? 

supervisors recognize the possibility
A 

of misinterpretation of the guidance contained in the 
25 Febniary 2000 Lotus Note e-mail and take any action to 
correct it?

A 

What did the CIA Executive Director say to Congress on 16 
and 23 March 2000 about Agency policy on discussions of 
"intemal taxes" with Congress? "

. 

Was the Executive Director's 23March 2000 letter to the SSCI 
Staff Director accurate? 

What has been the consequence of the Lotus Notes e-mail 
within the Directorate of Science and Technology? 

7 . 
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FINDINGS 
WHATIS MEANTBY rmmznu ”1NIERNAL mxrs" wmmv CIA? 

17. (U/ /AIUO) Within CIA, the term "intemal taxes" refers to 
a mechanism for redistributing budget funds allocated for one 
program to another program or need. Intemal taxation requires 
specific programs to remand a portion of their cmrent year funding 
(the tax) to a central pool of money which, in tum, is allocated to 
other programs in order to increase the funding of those other 
programs or new initiatives. Programs are "taxed" to raise money to 
shift to other programs. The taxation is "internal" because the overall 
budget of the Agency is not increased. The term "intemal taxation" is 
often used within the Agency in conjunction with phrases such as 
"internal budget realignments" or "reprogramming of funds]? 

18. (U / /AIUO) Within CIA, intemal taxes are imposed on the 
Directorates, on components within the Directorates, and on specific 
programs. Internal taxes are imposed for a number of reasons—for 
example, to fund operations, maintenance, and support costs that 
may not have been fully factored into a program when its original 
budget was submitted and approved. Budget officers refer to this as 
the imposition of intemal taxes to cover "unfimded" or 
"underfunded" programs or needs. V 

19. (S) A 29 February _2000 e-mail message from a Directorate 
of Administration (DA) budget officer explains that "Fairshare taxes 
are levied to pay for corporate CIA bills. The Comptroller’ s Office 
spreads the tax Agencywide based on prorata shares of the budget." 
Within CIA, specific internal taxes are sometimes named. For 
example, one such "tax" is called the Executive Director's Reserve 
Tax; These intemal taxes are often referred to as corporate taxes 
because they are imposed at the Directorate and Agency level. 

2 (U//AIUO) The Agency's legal and policy authoritis to realign funds will be addrssed in an 
Inspector General audit concerning Agency reprogramming of funds.

' 

8
. 
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20. (S) References to internal taxes_ are common the 
Agency. For example, all personnel in a Directorate of Intelligence 
office were told in a May 2000 e-mail that: 

Taxes from the 7"‘ floor almost always arise with very short 
deadlines.... Becausethisyea.r's taxesareevenlargerthan

_ 

expected, the [office-level] funding set aside for this purpose is 
already accounted for . . . . The to meet these tax 

" requirements is constrained because many budget line items are 
fenced off by Congress. '

_ 

Moreover, the magnitude of intemal taxes can be substantial. For 
example, a budget officer in a component of the DA asked a 
Directorate-level budget officer in a 29 February 2000 e-mail about 

in taxes on his com onent in December 1999 
an ano er assessment February 2000. The 
DA-level budget officer respon e that the taxes were paying for a 
variety of Agency "unfunded" programs, including some within the 
DA. 

21. (S) By all accounts, the first half of FY2000 was a period of 
tight budgets and a number of intemal taxes. An 8 March 2000 ' 

memorandum by the DO’s Operations and Resources Management 
Staff (DO/ORMS) entitled "FY00 Intemal DO Realignments" 
explained that " ' ' 

g of the operating year, the DO ' 

realigned mostly operational fluids to infuse (gxg 
intemal DO infrastructure programs, which had never been ( )( 

adequately resourced." 

22. (S) DO/ORMS drafted a contribution fora "DCI Issue 
Paper on Budget Shortfalls"’on fl March 2000, explaining in greater 
detail why the DO reprogrammed funds during FY2000. It reported ' 

that: - 

Very early in FY2000, DO managers identified anextensive list of 
unfunded or underfunded activities, resulting in costs in excess of 

9 . 
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circumstancesand decisions which led to what could be termed a 
budget dilemma are complex and under considerable examination. 
In part, some infrastructure programs had become underfunded 
over several years as the Directorate's base funds shrank while its 
operational programs were supported on a year by year basis 

' through Congressional and other adds to its budget. Large 
infrastructure programs were established without budgeting 
[operations and maintenance] funds in the future . . . . 

[DO] components who were represented most heavily on the
V 

unfunded list . . . were protected during the realignment of ftmds 
which focused the burden on the rest—primarily the operating (b)(1 ) 
divisions and centers. Taxes were computed on the size of their (b)(3) 
base funds . . . . In addition to critical funding within the [DO], the e 

- DO’s share of Agency wide cuts and corporate bills, which 
rom ted further internal cuts in early FY 2000, totaled over\:| E Further DO cuts have been necess to ay additional, 

more recent Agency-level taxes of The impact on 
agent operations caused by the DO’s realignment of funds to cover 
critical infrastructure needs and pay Agency taxes is real, though 
perhaps difficult to quantify. 

WHATARE CIA 's RESPONSIBILITIES IN DEALING wrm CONGRESS? 
23. (U) Statutory Requirements. ‘The National Security Act of 

1947, as amended (50 U.S.C. §413a), requires the DCI, among other 
responsibilities, to: 

. . . furnish the intelligence committees any information or material 
concerning intelligence activities, other than covert actions, which is 
within their custody or control, and which is requested by either of the 
intelligence committees in order to carry out its authorized 
responsibilities. 

24. '(U) The National Security Act of 1947, as amended 
(50 U.S.C. §413a), further requires the DCI to keep the intelligence 
committees "fully and currently informed" of intelligence activities 
other than covert actions that are carried out by CIA. The meaning of 

10 » 
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the "fully and currently informed" requirement is discussed in a 
15 May 1980 Senate Report, No. 96-730, that accompanied the 
Intelligence Oversight Act of 1980 (S. 2283). The report states the 
statutory language places responsibility on the Executive Branch to 
provide not only "full and complete information upon request from 
the committees; it also includes an affirmative duty to keep the 
committees fully and currently informed of all major policies, 
directives, and intelligence activities." 

25. (U) The 19 September 1980 Conference Committee Report 
No. 96-1350 that reconciled and incorporated the Senate and House 
versions of the oversight provisions in the Intelligence Authorization 
Act for FY1981 lists three additional responsibilities imposed on the 
DCI by the legislation. One of these is to furnish any information“ 
requested by the committees in order to carry out their 
responsibilities. 

26. (U / / AIUO) CIA Regulations. Headquarters Regulation 
(W3) 3 dated 26 July 1993, states that the Director of Congressional 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Affairs serves as the focal point for Agency contact with Congress 
and its individual members, committees, and staffs." Agency 
RegLtlatio|i:c|““Reporting of Intelligence Activities to Congress," 
dated 26 Mar 1996 reiterates statutory guidance and states that: 

CIA will seek scrupulously to meet the obligation to keep the 
Congressional intelligence committees fully and currently informed 
. . . . This obligation requires, at a minimum, that . . . CIA provide 
the information requested by those committees in order to conduct 
their business. 

Questions regarding the interpretation of these guidelines should be 
referred to the Office of General Counsel, according to the regulation. 

27. (U) Agency Regulation\:|"Response by Employees and 
Former Employees to Subpoenas, Orders, and Other Demands by 
Courts or Other Authorities," dated 15 May 1997, provides that no 
Agency employee will respond to a request for information, 

11 
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including requests from Congressional committees, until authorized 
to do so by the General Counsel. 32 C.F.R. Section 1905 -provides the 
same guidance, and authorizes CIA officials to delegate their

, 

authority to subordinate Officials. 

28. (U/ /AIUO) The CFO's authorities and responsibilities in 
regardto ss are set forth in a 2 March 2000, Agency 

entitled "Office of the Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO).“ This regulation defined the mission of the CFO-as "to 
oversee all financial management and procurement activities relating 
to the programs and operations of the Agency . . . The CFO's 
functions, as identified in this regulation, include: 

i 0 Develop, coordinate, and oversee the Agency's program 
'. planning andresouroe allocation processes. 

0 Develop and oversee execution of the Agency budget. . . . 

0 Serve as the principal interface with Congress (in coordination 
with Director of the Office of Congressional Affairs), Department 
of Defense, Community Management Staff, and Office of 
Management and Budget regarding resource matters . . . . 

[Emphasis ‘added.] 

How om ms Acrucy PRA_CIIC£ wzm arcmzn T0 mscussrozv or 
"INTERNAL mxxss ” wmr Couczzsss EVOLVE? 

29. (U / / AIUO) As established in the preceding section, CIA 
has a statutory obligation to provide "full and complete information" 
to Congress. It also has regulations in effect that govem which 
Agency employees specifically can respond to Congressional 
inquiries. These regulations state that no Agency employee will 
respond to Congressional requests for information until, or unless, 
authorized. On most issues, the Office of Congressional Affairs has 
been delegated this authority, and in budget-related matters, the CFO 
and OCA share responsibility for responding to Congressional 
queries. A 

12
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30. (U / / AIUO) Written Guidance. To ensure that employees 
are aware of their obligations to respond to Congressional queries 
through OCA and the CFO, the Agency has issued periodic 
guidance. This guidance includes a pamphlet issued by OCA on 
briefing Congress; instructions to Field Stations on handling budget 
questions that arise during Congressional delegation visits; an 
October 1999 Employee Bulletin reminding employees to 
communicate Congress through OCA; a 22 March 2000 
statement by the CFO made available to all employees reminding 
them that budget realignment questions should be referred to the 
CFO and OCA; and a 27 March 2000 Employee Bulletin reminding 
employees to respond fully to Congressional inquiries through 
established Agency guidelines for handling questions from Congress. 

31. (U / / AIUO) OCA Pamphlet on the ”4Cs." Since at least 
1988, O_CA has issued a pamphlet entitled "Briefing Congress." In a 
section entitled "Guidelines for Congressional Briefings," the 
pamphlet states that "a CIA officer in contact with Congress- 
whether before a committee, an individual Member, or a staff 
officer—should present information that reflects the following: 
candor, correctness, completeness and consistency." The pamphlet 
defines "consistency" as "following established Agency guidelines 
when responding to questions or requests for information? The 
pamphlet also instructs employees to "concentrate on the facts, [and] 
render judgments only in your specific area of expertise.“ Employees 
are further admonished not to discuss "other programs or activities 
that are not related to the issue being briefed." 

32. (S) Guidance Concerning Congressional Visits. OCA 
periodically issues guidance to all Agency Field Stations and Bases 
concerning briefing Congressional members and their staffs during 
Congressional visits to Agency field locations. A 17_ Iune 1999 cable 

3 (U / / AIUO) As discussed in the previous section, CIA regulations require that employees refer 
questions from Congress to OCA or the CFO prior to responding. 
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provided instructions to Field Stations on answering budget-related 
questions that arise during Congressional visits. Field Stations were 
told: 

On budget-related topics, feel free to provide generic funding 
information as it pertains to your operation but do not comment or 
opine on broader Directorate or Agency budget-related matters. 
Please remember that Congressreviews and acts on the DCI’s 
budget, and [the DCI] has directed that only Headquarters will 
discuss budget specifics with members and staff, in line with their 
oversight or non-oversight responsibilities. [Emphasis added.] 

In advance of specific Congressional visits in the period from June 
1999 through 29 March 2000, individual Stations were instructed by 
their respective Headquarters components on many occasions to 
refer to the June 1999 cable. Additionall the June 1999 instructions 
were retransmitted in full to more that-if|Stations throughout the 
year! 

33. (U / / AIUO) October 1999 Employee Bulletin. Agency 
personnel were reminded of their obligation to communicate with 
Congress only through the Office of Congressional Affairs in an 
Employee Bulletin issued on 1 October 1999. The Employee Bulletin 
was made available to all Agency employees on an electronic bulletin 
board. 

34. (U / / ATUO) Official Minutes of ”DCI (Agency) Staff 
Meeting." The official minutes of the DCI weekly staff meeting are 
posted on the Agency’ s Public Affairs electronic bulletin board and 
are available for all Agency employees to read. Accordin to 
minutes of the 22 March 2000 DCI Staff ~ 

"reminded components to refer to herself and O A any queries from 
HPSCI staff members regarding realignment of funds. I-IPSCI 
staffers recently have directly queried some components." 

4 (S) The June 1999 guidance on handling budget issus differed from the instructions issued to 
Field Stations in 1997 and 1998 concerning briefing Congressional visitors. The 1997 and 1998 
instruction cables did not contain any reference to budget-related topics. 

14 .
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35. (U) March 2000 Employee Bulletin. On 27 March-2000, an 
Employee Bulletin was issued entitled "ExDir Reminds All 
Employees of Agency Policy on Dealing with Congress." (See Exhibit 
A.) It instructed personnel '_'to respond fully—'and. to the best of your 
~knowledge—to Congressional inquiries regarding programs and 
activities, including budgetary and fiscal matters." The instruction 
advised employees to ensure that all dealings with Congress are 
characterized by candor, completeness, correctness, and-consistency. 
Employees were reminded to follow established Agency guidelines 
in handling questions from Congressfi The Employee Bulletin was 
made available to all Agency employees on an electronic bulletin 
board. The text also was issued as a cable to Agency Field Stations 
on 29 March 2000. 

36. (S) The Budget Situation Facing the Directorate of 
Operations. On 6 Ianuary 2000, the Deputy Director for Operations 
(DDO) sent a cable to all DO Stations and Bases entitled "The State of 
the Directorate’s FY 2000 Fiscal Health." This cable discussed 
"unfunded" programs and the amount of internal taxes being levied 
on the DO. It said: 

[Y]ou have no doubt heard from your component management that 
this is shaping up to be a fight budget year-—the lightest in memory 
in fact. Unfortunately, the adds to our FY get have been 
more than offset by the need to cove as the DO share 
of A unfundeds and the need to reali over 8en¢Y 8" 
internally to cover u.n.funded program needs critical to the DO 
mission, such as operational training, improvements to 
management and backstopping of cover, and information 
technology systems supportin field and Headquarters operations. 
We have also had to the DO share of 
Congressional cut to independent contractors 
cover an across‘ the board cut to all US Govemment agencies 
mandated by Congress. As the year progresses, additional Agency 
unfundeds are likely to arise, and we will have to help cover them. 

5 (U/ /AIUO) CIA regulations require employes to refer quations from Congress to OCA or 
the CFO prior to responding. 
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37. (S) In an e-mail message on 1 February 2000, a senior 
Offiflir in 130/ ORMS DDO for Resources, Plans 
and Policy (ADDO/ RPP of concem from HPSCI staff 
members that funds HPSCI had earmarked for specific DO areas or 
programs of special interest to the committee had been "taxed." The 
officer said that the "bottom line is that the areas HPSCI thought 
were going to be made healthy in FY 1999 were taxed." 

38. (S) A 3 February 2000 e-mail messa e from an officer 
assigned to the Office of the Com troller t and the Chief of 
ORMS said that wanted them to have 
a list of significant Agency unfimded r emaining in fiscal 

2000 ' 

11$ Th year . Five programs to 
p 

were ' 

ted. e ' 

officer said that "there is a good chance that the directorates will be 
taxed to pay for all or part of these programs." 

39. (S) On 15 February 2000, the Chief of Budget Operations in 
-the Comptroller’ s Office informed each Directorate and the DCI Area 
of the next" round of taxes to be levied m fiscal ear 2000 - - -

Y 
Subsequent e-mail messages within the DO 

discussed how to allocate this tax on various DO components. ' 

- 40. ruary, an OCA officer informed 
and others in an e-mail message that the 

. 

" with not receiving tax data on each DO 
Division. I.n response tated that DCI Tenet had asked her 
to " ut to ether the who e sto on the DO fundin issue " P g W 8 
said "the ‘tax’ issue needs to be addressed from an Agency's szc

_ 

perspective—why we have them, what we are doing about it, etc. 
~ 41. (S) In a 23 March 2000 memorandum to DCI Tenet, DDCI 

Gordon, and ExDir Carey entitled "Critical Budget Issues," DDO 
Iames Pavitt stated: "As you know, DO line divisions are operating 
on very tight budgets this year . . . . The primary cause is funding 
realignments at the Directorate and Agency 1evel." 

_ 
16 
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_ 

42. (S) Field Stations’ Response During Congressional Visits. 
Following Congressional visits to Agency facilities overseas, Chiefs

_ 

of Station summarize the visit in a cabl ' ' ' 

copy to the relevant DO area division. 
the Chief of Station his discussion of 
"funding" issues with HPSCI Chairman Porter Goss. The COS 
relayed that "In reply to query from [Chairman] /I-IPSCI concerning 
fimding, COS noted that monies in FY -00 were going to be tight. 
COS observed-that Station's FY—00 counterterrorism [CT] budget was 

n (sic) FY-99." 

43. (s) 
l 

lreported on 
his budget-related discussions with Representative James Moran, 
who is a member of the House Appropriations Committee 
(HAC)/ Subcommittee on National Security. He said: 

In reply to Rep Moran's query concerning what he could do for the 
Station, COS observed that all indicators pointed to a very tight FY- 
2000 budget for the Directorate 0 ' 

. . . COS noted that 
Station's FY-00 budget would FY-99 . . . . Rep 
Moran observed that he was not aware 0 the budget difficulties 
facing the Directorate [of Operations] and observed that he would 
welcome dialogue with the DCI and/ or DDO to see how he might 
be of assistance in this area. 

When addrssing the issue of the FY-2000 budget, COS made the 
same points to Rep King as he had made to Rep Moran. Rep King 
echoed Rep Moran's comments that hetoo was convinced that _ 

should the Directorate [of Operations] require additional funds to 
counter the threat of international terrorism, the DCI and / or DDO 
should raise the issue directly with the Hill. 

17 . 
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44. (Sw At the conclusion of a visit by HAC staff members to 
e COS reported his budget-related discussions with 

thelri The COS reported he told the staff 
members that the Station did not have adequate resources to do its 
'0b and rovid d ' about the situationf ' 

tion. 
tacos 

...broke " ' ' 

o ations: 

‘Station in essence ' 

will be in a retrograde movement and most if not all of the work 
over the past 18_ months will be negated. 

45- 
he "pulled no punches" in answering Congressman Goss’ uesfion 

situation. The COS said he andfi 
. . . stated our conviction that the ad hoc-like budgetingprocess is 
undear and inadequate and our regret that this annual ordeal now 

to impact field 0 erations . . . . Specifically, COS‘ and $13.1 G05. HIE facingQ 
reduction for -2 in 'scretio [ erational and 

[mana ement] funds, and thati:had acnatiriyallgxi-eceived g\:| itedudon figure,’ which we have appealed. ' 

_46. (U/ /AIUO) Senior Officers’ Views on Agency Practice 
Concerning "Taxes." ExDir Carey states that there is no policy 
within the Agency regarding discussions about "intemal taxes." 
Carey says that, specifically, there is not a policy not to speak of taxes 
with the Committees. Carey says the request was not to speak about 
matters not personally known to a CIA officer or within the officer’s 
purview. The policy for CIA officers was, and is, to answer questions 
within the officer's field of knowledge and to refer other budget- 
related matters to the CFO. To avoid offices going to Congress to 

18 . 
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plead their own case, however, Carey says the Agency leadership 
supported the position that the CFO was the one definitive source of 
information to Congress on budget matters. The advice to Agency 
components was if they are asked about the status of funds in their 
Directorate, they should not provide an answer unl the 
broad Directorate perspective, such as 
alone would-have in the DO. 

47. (U / / AIUO) the practice of. the CFO’s 
office is that if a Congressionalstaff member requests information on 
budget issues, it is advisable to coordinate the response with the 
CFO’s Office. \:|exp1ains that the integrity of the budget ' 

process is important, and the Agency must have a means of ensuring 
the information it is providing to the Congressional overseers is 
accurate, complete, and timely. The o " 've of the CFO’ s Office is 
to provide accurate does not believe there is 
confusion over this practice; it has no c anged, and the CFO and 
Comptroller have always been the focal oint for budget questions 
from Congress. At the same her office has never 
decreed that a document cannot be provided to Congress “when 
requested, although the CFO’s office enge the budget 
numbers provided by a she has instructed 
components to be responsive to the an as requested that any 
material provided to Congress also be provided to the CFO‘s office 
with a copy for the record. . 

48. (U/ /AIUO) CIA practice is to 
coordinate issues of resources W1 e omptroller's Office before an 
officer or operating component goes to Congress, Office of 

explains that there is no intent to get CIA officers to change 
what they intend to say. Rather, it is the role of the Comptroller, 
working with or through OCA, to explain how the entire budget is 
affected by specific resource decisio t these decisions in 
the context of the Agency as a whole. xplains the 

Management and Budget, or the Community Management Staff. 

19 . 
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Comptroller's Office puts reprogramming decisions in context—not 
just where the money is being taken from, but where it is going and 
why. 

49. (U/ /AIUO states that since the 16 March 2000 
HPSCI hearing, Agency practice on discussing internal taxes with the 
I-IPSCI and SSCI has changed. Individual offices may address 
intemal tax issues or resource issues with the committees, but the 
Comptroller's Office reserves the right todisa ee with budget 
figures presented by individual while not sure,_ 
believes this arrangement was discusse etween ExDir Carey and 
the then-Staff Director of the HPSCI, Iohn 

50. (U / /AIUO) ‘who 
served in that position fro 

i says 
the guidance to Agency employees on the subject of taxes has been 
not to volunteer information, but to answer any Congressional 
questions fully and accuratel . 

D . 

recalls AD &T R anr 1 ' a DS uny e aymg story 
about either DCI Tenet or ExDir Carey pounding the table in 
February 2000 saying it is very im ortant that Agency officers ' 

supportthe corporate these kinds of 
exhortations—support the Presi ent‘s udget while answering all 
Congressional questions completely--are made all the time. 

_ 
51. that prior to 

16 March 2000, there was no spec c gm ance on andling questions 
about intemal taxes. There are, however, long-standing guidelines to 
notify specifically appropriated funds are 
reallocated. says she has never heard any guidance that the 
Agency sho not talk about intemal taxes. She explains there was 
frustration among senior Agency management in the first several 
months of 2000 that some Agency officers were making unilateral 

6 (U / AIUO) In reviewing a draft of this Report, Carey asserted that he is "notprone to the 
pounding of desks." ' 
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approaches to Con sional staff members and "whining" about cuts 
to their budgets. senior Agency management felt many >(

) > c Agency rsonne not understand the reasons for cuts in the 
budget. not remember anyone saying "tell your folks to 
stop whining," but says it is plausible. 

V 
52. (U / / AIUO) jrecalls a meeting of the senior Agency . 

managers—either at the DCI's morning staff meeting or an Executive 
Board meeting—where the frustration level of the ExDir‘s office was 
very high following discussions b DO officers in the field with 
Congressional staff membersfirecalls DDO Pavitt felt field (W3) 
officers should be honest in their views. KEli|reca]ls Pavitt was (b)(7)(C) 
told that despite d et cuts, there were ways sufficient funds for 
good advised that budget concems should be 
raised with the Executive Director and the CFO, and not directly with 
Congress. Only the CFO’s Office can provide the appropriate ' 

perspective. For example, according many DO officers. (b)(3) 

According td:| many DO officers ' not realize the DO was (b)(7)(°) 

taxingthe DO divisions in addition to the corporate taxes levied by 
the Agency at large. \:|observed that DO officers were seen to 
be pursuing their own agenda given their access to Congressional 7 

and staff delegations in the field. this led to frustration 
that was ultimately expressed to e eputy Directors. 

(C) 

53. (U / / AIUO) In regard to the specific issue of whether CIA 
considers the subject of internal taxes to be out of bounds for

_ 

discussion with Congressl:|explains that the Agency does not, 
as a rule, share with Congress intemal Agency management 
deliberations. While the broader question of whether there are 
intemal taxes in the Agency is not out of bounds|:lstates that 
the specifics of what is discussed when programs are being 
compared for reductions would not be discussed unless there is 
specific Congressional interest. 

21 , 
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54. (s) DDO Pavitt recallscltafing that any 
information given to the Hill needs to go through the CFO to ensure 
consistency. Pavitt says he is familiar with this comment and has 
heard it in other instances. Pavitt also says he has heard the 
sentiment expressed about not going to the Hill with budget 
spreadsheets without first coordinating with the CFO, and the 
tate tha ' 

ernal f b ds f d‘ ' s ment t mt taxes are out o oun or 1scuss_1on with 
Congress. Pavitt describes this as the conventional wisdom in the 
Agency—from the Com troller CFO and ExDir Pavitt explains that 
FY2000 be an W1 ro ams or (b (b)(1 s 

' 

H 

in P gr 
(b (3 needs. It is now down to about The practice was ~/ 1) 

not to discuss internal taxes, until the 16 March 2000 hearing. It (b 3) 

changed after the hearing.
p 

' 55. (U/ /AIUO) Pavitt says he has been at odds with senior 
Agency management at what he sees as the inability of the Agency to 
tell Congress what it needs from a resource perspective. Pavitt says 
his advice has been to be honest on budget requests. Pavitt believes 
internal taxing is not an effective way to meet resource needs. Pavitt 
says his views are well known, and he has spoken candidly to DCI 
Tenet, former De u DCI ohn Gordon, Deputy DCI for Community 

ExDir Carey. Pavitt believes the 
Agency should be honest with its resource needs. Pavitt describes

V 

himself as outspoken on this issue. 

56. (U / / AIUO) Pavitt says that in February 2000, when ' 

concern was expressed about Agency officers speaking about
l 

intemal taxes with Congress, the DS&T was not the focus of the 
concern. Rather, it was the DO. Pavitt says he told senior Agency 
management that he would not tolerate insubordination in his 
officers, but if they were asked aquestion by a Congressman or staff 
member during a Congressional delegation visit to the field, they 
would answer the question. Pavitt says he received criticism 
directed at his Chiefs of Stations who spoke to Congressional 
delegations about resource needs. Pavitt says, however, he could not 
chastise them because he insists that they do" the right thing.

g 
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57. (s) ADDO/RPPZi.=:xplains that the DO‘s budget . 

shortfalls had become acute. There were insufficient funds to operate 
specific programs. While the "top line" of the DO bud et had 
increased, the DO‘s operational budget was declining.E|says 
when DDO Pavitt and he discussed this situation with DCI Tenet 
and others, they did not report good newsi:|says that while 
Carey probably was not happy the DO had raised i t 

difficulties, Carey never tried to tell either Pavitt to 
speak to Congress.

' 

58. (U/ / AIU O) DDS&T Isham says it is not right to say CIA 
regards the subject of taxes as out of bounds for discussion with 
Congressional staff. Isham believes an open dialogue is needed with 
Congress. Individual officers, however, do not always know the 
whole story at the Directorate level.

_ 

) . 

(b)(7)(C) , 
59. (U / /AIUO) ADDS&T Runyan recalls guidance rtetttz \:|on 25 February 2000 that if Agency officers are talking to 

Congressional staff members, they should coordinate with the 
Comptroller and the CFO. Runyan on 
25 February was probably not the first time e eard of the need 
tocoordinate budget information with the Comptroller and CFO. 

so. (U / /AIUO) DS&T Chief of 
there has been a traditional problem when CIA program managers 
meet with Congressional staff members. In the course of 
conversation,'program managers have been knovtm to complain 
about the lack of funding for their program.\:|says the issue of 
how to respond to Congressional questions re arding intemal taxes 
had been raised at DS&T staff advised DS&T 
officers to answer as honestly as ossible relative to their individual 
program and not to speculate. tksfimates that 98 percent of CIA 
officers who brief their programs to Congress do not know how their 
budget numbers were derived. Most Agency officers are not 
specifically knowledgeable about internal taxes. 
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WHAT GUIDANCE was rssusn BY ms Dzxrcroxans or SCIENCE AND 
Tscmvoluoclr 01v 25 FEBRIIARYZDUO CONCERNING nu: DISCUSSION or 
"INTERNAL mxrs” WITH CONGRESS? " 

_

' 

61. (U//AIUO) DS&T Plans 
issued guidance within the DS&T ina Lotus Notes e,-mail message’ 
of 25 February 2000 to 18 recipients, including the nine office-level 
plans chiefs. The Lotus Notes message, classified "Secret," was 
entitl d "Cuationary Note: Discussion of Intenral Taxes (sic)."8 libs a Senior Intelligence Service (SIS)—01 officer who was . 

serving as the Chief, Planning and Resources Group in the Office of 
the DS&T at the time. 

- 62. (U / / AIUO) The Lotus Note (Exhibit B) was addressed to 
the planning and resource chiefs in the nine offices of the DS&T. 
Included as a "blind carbon copy" recipient of the Lotus Note‘? was 
James Runyan, a Defense Intelligence Senior Executive Service 
(DISES -5 ffi ' th ADDS&T.1° An inf ' 

) 0 cerservm as e o ee al 
- 1 a essee w an SIS-04 officer, who w 

immediate supervisor and serves as Director, Business Strategies 
and Resource Center and concurrently as Chief of Staff to the 
DDS&T. Seven other members of the DS&T front office were also 
iI\.fOI'II13tlO1't addressees. 

7 (U) cm uses lotus Notes e-mail for classified and unclassified intemal communicafions. 
8 (u/ /AIUO) Exhibit B contains the mu text of this Lotus Notes e-mail message. 
9 (U [ /AIUO) As a "blind carbon copy (bcc)" recipient of a Lotus Note, Runyan's name does not 
appear on a copy of the Lotus Note received or printed by the sender or the other recipients. 
Runyan says he received a copy of the Lotus Note, and OIG obtained confirmation that Runyan 
was a "bcc" recipient. -

_ 

1° (U / /AIUO) The DISES rank is a Department of Defense level um replaced the Senior 
Cryptologic Executive (SCE) level previously used by the National Security Agency (NSA) and is 
equivalent to the SIS and Senior Executive Service. Runyan was detailed to the CIA from NSA in 
January 1997. He was appointed to his current position on 10 January 2000. 
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63. (U / /AIUO) First Discussion with Runyan. Zleeens 
that sometime as early as the week of 14 to 18 February 2000 Runyan 
retumed from the daily 8:15 a.m. DCI Staff meeting and told her that 
at that meeting, it had been reported that Congressional staff 
members had been hearing "complaints" from DO Field Stations 
about the impact of intemal taxation on operational activities." 
There was concem expressed in the D_CI’s moming meeting about the 
ramifications of such comments. \:|says Runyan made it ¢1ea1- 
that he had no indication it was DS&T employees in the -field who 
had made such comments. 

l 64- (U/ /AIUO) A<IC01'ding t<ijRunyan asked her to 
caution DS&T staff about the need to refrain from comm ' 

the issue of internal taxes to Congressional staff 
says that she did not want to telephone the nine DS&T Plans Chiefs 
with this message, because she feared there would be nine different 

' of what she said. So, she decided to draft a Lotus Note. 
not recall anyone else being present when Runyan 

instructed her to conve the concem over discussions of internal 
taxes to DS&T officersly:|reviewed her notebook and advised 
that she has no notes of this instruction. 

65. (U / /AIUO) \:|states that she is not certain when she 
was originally instructed by Runyan to provide this guidance to the 
DS&T offices. She initially believed it was durin the week of 
21 February 2000. Upon further reflect:ion,llg—|best recollection is 
sometime during the previous workweek. She explained that prior 
to 16 March 2000 when she learned that Congressman _Goss read an 
Agency Lotus Note that sounded like the one she had drafted, she 
did not consider the guidance in her Lotus Note to be extraordinary. 
She did not take notes on what occurred leadingup to the issuance of 
the Lotus Note and did not pay particular attention if it was DCI 
Tenet or ExDir Carey who reportedly made the statements that were 

11 (U//AIUO) The DCI prsides at a staff meeting usually each weekday at ans a.m. with the 
exception of Wednesdays. There is a staff meeting for an expanded staff on Wednsdays at 10:30 
am. ' 
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relayed to her by Runyan. Z|recognizes that there are gaps in 
her recollection of the events leading up to the issuance of the‘ Lotus 
Note. She explains that Runyan’s instruction was an unremarkable 
event initially. The guidance she received from Runyan was similar 
to what she had heard previously, and for that reason, she" 
uncharacteristically did not rush to send the guidance to her 
subordinate Plans Officers.

' 

es. (U//AIUO) Second Discussion with Rmym.$ays 
Runyan retumed from the 8:15 a.m. DCI Staff meeting possi y on 
Wednesday, 23 February 2000. Runyan reportedly relayed the 
continued concem over discussion of intemal taxes by personnel in 
th fi . . . _ . . e eld. Tlus time, there was fist oimdmg on the table dunng the 
discussion, according she heard it was 
Carey who pounded his fist. At a subsequent meeting later that day, 
Runyan repeated the message and told the DS&T Office Chiefs that 
the seventh floor was em hatic on this subject. Runyan told the 
Board of Directors thatl—fi|wou1d be sending them guidance. 

67. (u/ /AIUO) According t<l:|the week of 
21 February 2000 was very busy for her because it was the budget 
"roll-out" week, when the Agen s budget was presented to i 

Congressional oversight smHli£|says she drafted the 
25 February 2000 Lotus Note sometime on 23 or 24 February 2000 
and provided it in draft to Runyan to approve. She does not 
remember if she carried the draft to Runyan or sent it electronical1y.11 
She says Runyan was "very, very concemed" to get the tone of the 
Lotus Note ri t so that DS&T people in the field would not feel 
accused. sa she did not want the tone of the message to be 
accusatory. asserts that Runyan reviewed her Lotus Note draft 
and had n nts or questions nor did he make any edits to the 

this occurred on the day of transmission 
or the prior day. Runyan probably walked into her office and told 
her that it was acceptable. After the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note 

12 (U//AIUO) No copy of a draft version of the message (1-pul:|to Runyan has been found. 
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was sent to the DS&T office-level Chiefs of Plans, 2 received no comments or questions until after the 16 March 2000 I-IPSCI hearing. Ewmm that the Plans Chiefs are accustomed to receiving 
"strict 'dance" from her because of the nature of her position. 

the Plans Chiefs may or may not have forwarded the 
message to others, but she does not know. 

es. (U/ /A1Uo)3eeee1-is that the statement in the Lotus 
Note on taxation reflecting poorly on Agency management was not 
her language. \:|says she does not talk like this. She says she 
paraphrased it from what Runyan said.\:|says she never 
thought of this point before. She says she used the expression "7"\ 
floor" in the message, rather than anyone’s name because she did not 
want the tone of the message to be accusatoryflsays her 
concem in drafting the message was to ensure there was not an 
accusatory tone Runyan gave the s ecific guidance for the message 
and approved the Lotus Notdjstates. |:|says she did not 
immediately draft the Lotus Note when Runyan first asked her to 
pass the guidance because she needed to consider the tone of the note 
to ensure that it would not accuse DS&T people. 

69. (u/ /A1UO)\:|explains she italicized the phrase in the 
Lotus Note ". . . that the CIA regards this subject matter as out of bounds 
for discussion with stafiers or our Committees" to ‘emphasize direct 
comments made in the DCI Staff meeting, according to what Rimyan 
told herl:| says the succeeding line in the Lotus Note—"CIA 
taxes are an internal issue, and one that often reflects (poorly) on 
Agency performance in plamiing, managing, and executing our 
progi-a.ms"—also was a direct comment ' 

Staff 
meeting, according to what Runyan that she 
was never instructed to t'e11 DS&T employees to "close ranks," as was 
reported by the employee who made the original allegation to the 
OIG. - r e .

- 
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70. (U / / AIUO)\:|says that Runyan was just advisin 
DS&T officers to be prudent in the Lotus Note’s message. fidid 
not intend to tell them to be less than forthcoming with Congress, nor 
did Runyan intend this. \:|asserts that she was simply 
communicating Agency policy on- this matter as conveyed by her 
senior manager: questions of internal taxation were not to be . 

discussed with Congress. never even thought of the 
issue of dealing with Congress. says she was tired, and it was 
late when she drafted the Lotus Note.13 She was embarrassed she 
had not drafted the note before Runyan mentioned it a second time at 
the DS&T Board of Directors m&@g.Says that although she 
never considered the issue of dealing with Congress when she wrote 
the 25 February Lotus Note, when she reread it on 16 March, she 
could recognize how it was interpreted as an instruction to withhold 
information from Congress. ' 

71. (U/ /AIUO) Runyan says he customarily attends the 
8:15 a.m. DCI Staff meetings on Thursdays and altemate Fridays in 
place of Isham. By consulting his calendar, Runyan reported that 
Isham attended the DCI morning meetings on 22 or 23 February, and 
he attended the meetings on 24 and 25 February." Runyan says there 
was no discussion of the issue of CIA "internal taxes" at the 24 or 
25 February 2000 DCI meetings. Runyan says furthermore that he 
does not recall a discussion of "taxes" at any DCI meeting he has 
attended. ' 

72. (U / / AIUO) Runyan reviewed his handwritten notes of the 

iii 

Iii 

if 

<16 

<16 

'65 

.b,. >13 l. ,. 
'bW7 

‘t it 
.b,. >17 l. ,. 

(b‘>(3 
1'b‘n'7 

25 Feb :15 a.m. staff meeting and says that at that 
if Agency officers are talking to (W3) 

Congressiona s members, they should coordinate with the (b)(7)(¢) 
Comptroller and the CFO. According to that 
there were spreadsheets with budget details being s e with 

13 (U/ /AIUO) The Lotus Note was transmitted on Friday, 75 February 2000 at 9:19 p.m. 
14 (U/ /AIUO) According to the nets of the DCI Staff meeting, Runyan attended the 
Wednsday, Z3 February meeting at 1Ch45 a.m., as well as the 8:15 a.m. meetings an 24 and 
25 February. 
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Congressional staff members. Runyan does not recall Carey making 
any remarks, and he has nothing in his notes to-indicate that Carey 
said anything about intemal taxes. According to Runyan, his notes 
from the 25 February 2000 DCI Staff meeting state: "Mary: 
Information to Committees/Staffers—Please coordinate with 
CFO/ Comptroller. Offices going down with spreadsheets. Bad . 

budgeting and execution is the cause."
A 

73. (U / /AIUO) Runyan says he took notes at the-DCI Staff 
meeting as he saw fit, and Runyan believed 
asking was to coordinate with the Comptroller an _ efore going 
to the Hill. tates that this instruction was the basis for his 
instruction 51$ Runyan says he to1di:|to tell the office 
Plans Chiefs to be sure the DS&T was not part of the problem. 

74. (U / /AIUO) Runyan does not recall hearing or being told 
that Carey discussed the issue of intemal taxes at the DCI morning 
meetings during the week of 22 through 25 February 2000.15 Runyan 
says if it was discussed, it was not important enough for him to make 
a note. When Runyan was informed that the notetaker‘s notes 
indicate that Carey spoke with the Deputy Directors about budget 
cuts after the 25 February 2000 meeting, Runyan responded that he 
does not recall attending a separate meeting on.25 February with the 
ExDir.

V 

75. (U / /AIUO) When asked if Carey slammed his fist or used 
profanity, Runyan responds that he has no recollection of Carey ever 
pounding his fist. He also has no recollection of Carey displaying 
anger or frustration. Runyan says he has no recollection of DCI 
Tenet, Carey, or others pounding the table at a DCI moming staff 
meeting in regard to this subject matter. 

15 (U) Monday, 21 February 2000 was President's Day, a legal holiday. 
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76. (U / / AIUO) Runyan says when he returned from the 
25 February 2000 DCI meeting, he ca1led\:|into his office and 
indicated that there was a request to coordinate with the Comptroller 
if Agency personnel were talking to Congressional staff members 
about budget matters. Runyan says he told\:|he did not want 
DS&T officers ' any problems. Runyan does not recall if 
anyone present at this meeting, and observes it 
could have been a one-on—one meeting. - 

77. (U / / AIUO) Runyan says he cannot explain why 
Lotus Note of 25 February did not contain any reference to 
statement at the 25 February DCI moming staff meeting about 
coordinating with the CFO before going to the Hill. Run an does not 
know why—if that t of his message tdi|—that it 
was not Note of that day. Rimyan thinks 
he did not revie Lotus Note before it was issued and cannot 
explain the omission. He says he sees many Lotus Notes. 

78. (U/ /AIUO) Runyan says that as of the guidance 
from Corrado at the 8:15 a.m. staff the 
25 February 2000 Lotus Note to the DS&T office-level Plans Officers. 
There were also "carbon copy" addressees of this Lotus ' 

Rimyan says he did not intend, one way or another, forl%|to put 
his message into a Lotus Note or ' e it through phone calls. He 
adds that he did not specify ho should promulgate the 
guidance. Runyan expected to the Plans Chiefs 
of each DS&T office would be passed to the office directors. Runyan 
says that as a [former] office director, he probably would have 
passed the instruction "If we are headed to the Hill, let's coordinate 
with the Compholler" to his ou chiefs. Runyan states that he did 
not have the impression was aimed at 
personnel in the field, and he no see it that way either, so the 
message probably would not have been conveyed to the field. 
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79. (U / /AIUO) Runyan avers that he read: 
25 February 2000 Lotus Note, but he does not remember if he read it 
prior to its issuance or afterwards. Runyan says, in any case, he read 
it within‘24 hours because he tries to keep current with his Lotus 
Notes e-mails. Runyan saydj Lotus Note did not raise any 
particular "flags" with him. Runyan observes an 
SIS»rank officer, and overall, he sees very few Lotus Notes from

_ 

\:|p1ior to her formal dissemination. . 

80. (U / / AIUO) Runyan states that he read the Lotus Note 
either before or very shortl after it was sent. Asked to estimate the 
likelihood that he saw\i| Lotus Note prior to its issuance, 
R1111 an says he cannot make an estimation. Runyan added that if 

ays she showed the Lotus Note to him before she sent it, 
as a better memory than he does. Runyan does not recall 

orwarding the Lotus Note to Isham prior to 16 March and does not 
know if Isham saw the Lotus Note prior to 16 March 2000.16 

81. (U / / AIUO) Runyan recalls mentioning the request to 
coordinate with the Comptroller at the DS&T Board of Directors ' 

meeting the following Monday, 28 February 2000.17 According to 
Runyan, he told the Board——composed of the DS&T ' Chiefs- 
that there was "7"\ floor" guidance to coordinate be 
sending out guidance. Runyan says it was "not a big deal." 

82. (U / / AlUO) Runyan says that on 16 March 2000, following 
the I-IPSCI bu ' 

g that Isham at-tended, Isham came into his 
office and him’ about the controversy that erupted at 
the hearing regarding the alleged Agency guidance on internal taxes. 
Runyan volunteered to Isham that "we" sent a note out and located it 

16 (U / /AIUO) No information has been found to indicate that Isham or anyone more senior than 
Rimyan received the Lotus Note prior to 16 March 2000. 
17 (U/ /AIUO) According to the notes taken by the OTS officer who was representing the 
Director, OTS at this meeting, the meeting occurred on Wednesda 1 March 2000. The only 
relevant portion was attributed to DS&T Chief of The notes read as follows: 
"Be sure to coordinate requests from staff, OMB, etc (example HIPSCI (sic) briefing.)." 
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in his Lotus This wasthe 25gFebruary 2000 Lotus 
Note sent by called "Cuation_ary Note (sic)." According to 
Runyan, there was nothing remarkable about the 25 February 2000 
Lotus Note that prompted him to keep it in his Lotus Notes queue. 
He only periodically clears his incoming Lotus Notes queue. 

83. (U / /AIUO) With respect to whether the 25 Feb 2 00 
' Lotus Note was consistent with the guidance he 
Runyan says that he thinks his guidance was much more general. 
Commenting on the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note: 

0 Runyan says he does not recall that the sentence that "CIA 
taxes are an internal issue . . ." was ever said at a DCI’ 
moming staff meeting or any other meeting he attended. He 

- does not believe he said this tog 
0 In regard to the statement that CIA taxes are an internal 

issue that "reflects (poorly) on Agency performance in 
planning, managing, and executing our programs," Rimyan 
says that this does not sound like a sentence he would say. 

- However, Runyan adds it is hard not to philosophically 
agree with the statement. 

A

I 

0 With regard to the statement that '.'CIA regards this subject 
as out of bounds for discussion with staffers or our 
Committees." Runyan says he does not think that he 
specifically said this. His guidance was more general. 

84. (U / /AIUO) Runyan explains the purpose of the Lotus 
Note was to say that if someone was going to discuss budget issues 
with Congress, they needed to be in synch with the overall Agency 

18 (U/ /AIUO) recollection that he volunteered that "we" sent out the 
‘ 

Lotus Note. Instea ntends that she volunteered this information to Isham without 
hesitation because s following Runyan's instructions when she prepared the 
guidance. 
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program. He did not read the Lotus Note as suggesting that 
employees withhold information or be less than candid with 
Congress. 

y 

85. (U/ /AIUO) Runyan states he did not take note of the - 

Lotus Note "one way or another" after reading it. He wanted to 
ensure that DS&_T personnel were not part of the Comptroller’s 
problem even though no one at the DCI staff meeting suggested that 
the DS&;T was the_problem. Runyan says the Lotus Note was 
probably not written in the way he would have worded it." Runyan 
states he did notdictate the note to\:| nor did he amend or 
contravene it after he read it. 

se. (U / /AIUO) Asked whygweuld have garbled his 
message in the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note, Runyan says this 
question wsmeg garbled it. Runyan says the thrust of his 
message to her is in her Lotus Note. Runyan does not read the Lotus 
Note as a call to "stonewall" Congress. 

87. (U / /AIUO) Isham says she had an appointment outside 
the building on the moming of 25 February 2000 and arrived late in 
her office that day.“ Isham does not recall meeting with the DCI or 
ExDir on 25 February in regard to any issue conceming budget cuts. 
She does not recall being informed of any guidance-concerning . 

budget matters resulting from the 8:15 a.m. DCI Staff meeting that 
day. 

as. (U / /AIUO) Isham says she first learned ea 
25 February 2000 Lotus Note in the evening of 16 March 2000 
following a hearing at the HPSCI on the CIA budget program. Isham 
attended that hearing, where Goss raised the issue of Agency 
guidance on discussion of taxes with Congress. 

I. 

89. (U / / AIUO) Upon returning from the hearin Isham met 
in Runyan’s office with Runyan and others, includingfi who 
wanted feedback from the hearing. Isham reported the "rather 
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excoriating language" used in Goss' opening comments. \:| observed that Goss' comments might refer to a Lotus Note she had 
sent. Runyan provided Isham with a copy of the 25 February 2000 
Lotus Note. Isham said it was the first time she had seen it. Isham 
says she and Runyan informed the DCI the evening of 16 March of 
this situation. Carey was not in his office, and he was informed the 
next day of the DS&T Lotus Note. 

_

~ 

90. (U / / AI[_JO) Isham understands thati:Lotus Note 
was written after Runyan attended an 8:15 a.m. DCI Staff meeting. 
The meeting included a discussion of activities in relation to the Hill, 
and the attendees were instructed to talk to their staffs about 
working with the Hill, particularly in the area of not competing one 
program against another program. 

91 (U/ /AIUO) Isham does not know if Rim an reviewed - Y 
I \:| Lotus Note before it was issued on 25 February 2000, but she 
doubts it was brought to him in advance because that is uncommon. 
According to Isham, Carey was not aware that Runyan had seen the 
25 February 2000 Lotus Note until she and Runyan informed him on 
17 March 2000. 

92. (U/ /AIUO) Isham observes that the language used in the 
Lotus Note does not appear to be Runyan’s words, as it is not 
consistent with Runyan‘s personality to talk like this. Isham says 
there is no way that he would give direction not to cooperate with 
the Hill. Isham views the language as "sharp" and notes 
‘a very skillful writer who may have "sharpened" what Runyan said. 

' 

93. (U / / AIUO) Isham states that it is not reasonable to expect 
that the Lotus Notes of a senior Agen officer are reviewed before 
they are sent. Isham points a senior officer. Isham 
says the DS&T acknowledge otus N immediately after 
the 16 March hearing. Isham is not even note was the 
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one that Goss referenced. Isham states thati:| is well aware that 
she would not write the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note the same way if 
she had to do it again. 

94. (U/ /AIUO)L the DS&T Chief of Staff and 
Director of the Business Strategies and Reso er, who was Zliirect supervisor at the time, a brilliant, 
independent and conscientious officer who is intense about her job 
and usually e)d1ibits good judgment.

_ 

95. (U/ /AIUO)\:|explains that he did not see\:| 
Lotus Note before she transmitted it. 3 recalls thal:|sent the 
Lotus Note in the evening, and he saw it the following work day. 
\:|eXplains that it was addressed to the Plans Chiefs in the user 
and therefore he did not read the Lotus Note closely.\:|recalls 
that he deleted it from his computer e-mail queue after he received it. 
\:|says he should have focused on it at the time he received it. He 
believes the Lotus Note was not intended to be read as to appear so 
harsh in tone and no one envisioned that it was going beyond the 
DS&T plans staff.C|explains that_it is not unusual fo1i:|to 
generate eight to ten Lotus Notes a day, and he does not always read 
them thoroughl He adds that he is aware that neither Isham nor 
Run an read thz volume of Lotus Notes they rec 'v idoes not know if Isham originally received Lotus Note. 

96. (U//AIUO) states that he did not have firsthand 
knowledge on the enesis of Lotus Note. He understands 
from Runyan believes she was following 
instructions from Runyan to put out the Lotus Note to the Plans 
Chiefs. \:| does not believe thatjreceived the actual 
language used in the Lotus Note from Runyan and states that he 
does not know if Runyan reviewed the Lotus Note befor 
transmitted it.\:|attributes the inexact message 
as the effort of someone who was working long hours and prepared 
the Lotus Note late in the evening. If the message came from 
Rmym,GeHeves that the words would have come out more 
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"benignly.'\:|says that the language in the Lotus Note did not 
sound like something that would have come from Runyan, and it 
wasnot DS&T policy. \:|does not recall if this subject was raised 
at the weekly DS&T staff meetings that were held on Wednesdays. 
His calendar reflected that there was a DS&T staff meeting on ' 

Wednesday 23 February 2000 from 1:30 p.m. to 4 p.m. 

97. (U/ /AIUO)2 sayi:|told him. that Runyan 
discussed the matter in a moming meeting after Runyan attended a 
‘DCI Staff meeting. \:|remembers a concern being discussed 
about moving money to pay for infrastructure, but he cannot connect 
that discussi ' ' time period.\:| recalls speaking with 
Rimyan Note was quoted during a hearing with 
the I-IPSCI on 16 March 2000.\:|says Runyan told him the DCI 
Staff meeting included some discussion of concems expressed by 
Tom Newcomb, a HIPSCI staff member, about "moving money." 
\:|does not recall if Runyan stated that Carey pounded on the 
table when discussing the subject. Zlassesses there was a "50 / 50 
chance" that Rtmyan said it. However, he defers to the recollections oa and Rtmyan. 

9s. (U / /AIUO) \:|states that he readj Lotus Note in 
a different fashion than Congress may have interpreted it. When» he 
reread it after a similar message was cited by Congressman Goss, he 
understood why Congress was disturbed.19 He explains that if he 
read it as an outsider, he would have been left with the impression 
that CIA had instructed its officers not to discuss the financial health 
of their programs with Congress. 

99. (u/ /A1u0j:|be1tevee that the intended message of 
\:|Lotus Note was not to go to Congress without alerting senior 
management and to avoid hurting the Agency in exchanges with 
Congressljinterprets the message as an instruction to not take 
special pleadings or complaints to Congress; to exercise discretion in 

19 (u/ that he has spent 11 years of his cm career at budget-related 
positions and is with working with Congrss in developing the Agency’ s budget. 
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"washing private laundry;" to recognize that there is give and take 
with the fimds the Agency receives; and not to lie or dissemble to 
Congress. ' 

100. (U/ /AIUO) Asked about the phrase in the Lotus Note, 
"we need to be sure that no DS&T folks raise the issues [of internal » 

taxes] directly _with staffers, even if prodded at briefings or during 
staff tours /visits,1:|i-esponds that this is wron and unfortunate 
guidance. He tbelieve anyone gavefihat guidance, and 
it was a case dramatic and "embroidering with her 
prose)? , 

101. (C) as Runyan's Executive 
Assistant from February to late April 2000.20 _He was present with Q and Runyan on _16 March 2000 when Isham retumed from the earin and recounted Goss‘ ire over an Agency document. At that 
poinflibsked if the document could have been the Lotus N t ' 

she prepared.\:|recalls Runyan explained to Isham thatfi| 
was referring to a Lotus Note he asked her to transmit. Runyan then 
went to his com uter and retrieved and printed a copy of the Lotus 
Note sent b)i|on 25 February 2000. Upon examining the Lotus 
Note, Isham indicated that it maybe the document Goss was i 

referencing. » 

102. that Isham's reaction to the Lotus Note 
indicated that s e not previously seen it. certain he 
did not see the Lotus Note before it was sent. He explains that he 
was out of the office when it was prepared. If he had been at work, it 
is 1il<e1y|:|would have 'ven the draft of the Lotus Note to him 
before it went to Runyan. frorri:|that she 
showed the Lotus Note to Rimyan who approved it before she sent it 
out; - 

20 (qgserved as the Executive Assistant to former DDS&T Gary Smith from 
approxlma y une 1999 until January 2000 whm Smith left the Agency. 
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103. (c) $re¢a11s that during a DS&T Staff meeting in 
Febru 2000—- e does not remember the specific date——Runyan 

send a Lo tell DS&T staff employees not to 
"whine about Runyan saying that the 
ExDir was tired of hearing about whining. If a Congressional staff 
delegation spoke with Agency personnel, they were instructed to say 
they were only program managers and the Congressional s 
should talk with the Comptroller regarding taxation 
states that R ' ed this guidance at a general DS&T session to 
office at least two prior occasions where either 
Isham or Runyan told DS&T office directors that the ExDir was tired 
of discussions Y'outside the building" regarding taxes.\;|also 
remembers Runyan telling DS&T office directors twice o arey 
"pounding on the desk" about taxes when ' 

ot 
discussing intemal taxes outside this present 
at these meetings. As was customary at that time, no minutes of the 
staff meetings were made. ' 

104. (U/ /AIUO) in the DS&T from 
1996 until April 2000, with his last position as Director of the

' 

Administrative Resources Center (ARC).21 Eremembem a 
particular occasion when Runyan spoke at e Wednesday, 1:30 .p.m. 
DS&T staff meeting that he attendedfil \:|could not remember 
the exact date of it, but it was shortly after Runyan was appointed 
ADDS&T.13 |:|recalls that Isham was on leave that week24 and 
Foggo thought this was the first or second occasion where Runyan 
represented the Directorate in the DCI Staff meeting. \:|recalls 
that Runyan came to the meeting "atitter" as a result of what he heard 
at the DCI Staff meeting. Runyan spoke about Carey's annoyance ' 

with CIA personnel "tattling to Congress." 

11 (U//AIUO) As Director of the ARC,|:|was one of the nine office dams“ in the ossr. 
22 (U//AIUO) Accordingt the most likely dates for this to have occurred were 9 or 
16 February or 1 March 2000. as away from Headquarters on 23 February 2000. 
23 (U//AAIUO) Runyan became the ADDS&T on 10 January 2000. 
24 (U/ /AIUO) According to Isham, she was away from the office the week of 14-19 February 
2000. 
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105. (U / / AIUO) Qsays he cannot remember if Runyan's 
presentation at the DS&T s meeting was during the "open session" 
or the "sensitive session" which occurs with fewer DS&T senior 
representatives. \:iremembers Runyan saying that the ExDir 
was angry that there had been "whining" and "leaks" to Congress. 
Agency program managers were running to Congress. Carey 
wanted the components to tell their people to stay "within guidance." 
That is, after the DCI had made the decision regarding allocation of 
funds and the levying of "intemal taxes," Agen ersonnel were to 
be loyal and support the decision. According tag Runyan 
explained that Carey stated that the taxes were necessary and it was 
an executive decision in-a brutal process. jstated that he has 
destroyed his notes of that meeting. e 

106. (U / / AIUO) Smtes that none of what he heard 
Runyan say that day was new to He had heard for years while 
working at Headquarters that internal taxes are an internal matter 
and should not be talked about with Congress. \:|specifically 
remembers Rimyan saying that Carey pounded the table and Runyan 
mimicked that motion in his staff meeting. 

p 

107. (U / / Director of 
recalls attending a weekly DS&T staff meeting she believes was on * 

23 February 20_00 chaired by Rimyan. At the meeting, Runyan 
relayed a story about either DCI Tenet or Carey pounding the table 
saying that it is ve important Agency officers support the corporate 
budget. recalls Runyan pounded the table to 
indicate at arey or Tenet forcefully conveyed this message. 

says that these kinds of exhortations are made all the 
tune—support the President's budget while answering all 
Congressional questions completely. This is not a novel message, 
and was not a "big deal" at the time. 
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108. (U / / AIUO) OIG reviewed notes taken by a 
representative from the DS&T/OTS during the 23 February 2000 
DS&T staff meeting. There was no reference to any discussion of the 
need to support the corporate budget or anything sirnilar to the 
message in the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note. ' 

109. (U/ /AIUO) OIG also reviewed notes taken during the 
Friday, 25 February 2000 DCI 8:15 a.m. staff meeting. These notes 
contained the following entries: - 

Hill questions re: budget any info given 
to n to go thru CFO to be consistent (plus up, taxes) no 
direct-info’ 

_ 
Dave [Carey] Some offices going down with spreadsheets 

DCI [Tenet] very angry offices had to take cuts across the board 
going down to Hill complaining [Entry in the marginz-'>]. 

<b><3> 
110. notetaker. interpreted <b><Y><¢) 

her notes as follows. The term "taxes" meant cuts. as 
saying that she was receiving calls from Congress on u get figures 
different from the approved figures and tlmt the source of the ' 

inaccurate figures was Agen officers in various meetings with b 3 
Congress. Carey some §b;§7;(C) 
officas were going downtown wi spreadsheets. ays that 
DCI Tenet appeared incredulous and cornmente e co not 
believe—implying that after all the meetings with offices on budget 
and budget cuts shared across the board—CIA officers were acting in 
that manner "behind our backs" when there was an agreement on the 
budget allocation figures that each» component is to receive.

_ 

25 (U/ /AIUO) The no explains that the DCI responds to something - 

said by a principal at the mee 's comment to the left margin next to the 
speakers name. 

_
t 
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(C) 
111. (U//AIUO) taken during the Monday, 

28 February 2000 DCI 8:15 a.m. staff meeting contain the following 
entries: .

' 

(b)(3) budget roll-out staffers (Fri) Newcomb 
(b)(7)(°) ds, have to go down follow-up. May lead to 

new restrictions. - 

Dave [Carey] talked to DDs [Deputy Directors] about it (budget 
cuts) [Entry in the margin] ' 

(b)(3) 
<b><3> 112. (U//AIUO) <b><i><c> 1 

(b)(7)(C) reporting the events on e preceding work day, 25 February, when
l 

I-[PSCI staff member Tom Newcomb e ressed concem about CIA 
(W3) ' 

1 reprogramming funds. According of her 
(b)(3) notes in the margini|:omment led Carey to say that he had (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) ' spoken to the Deputy Directors about budget cuts, seemingly in 
reference to the comments made by the DCI on 25 February 2000 - 

1 (above).26
, 

(C) _ 

113. (U/ /AIUO)i|states that she has never heard any 
guidance provided at the DCI Staff meetings that could be 

A 

(b)(3) 

interpreted at internal taxes should not be discussed with (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) Congress.” ays that the guidance regarding taxes came ' 

(b)(7)(C) only from d it was that she ' tCIA employees 
taking erroneous numbers to Congress. has never heard (b)(3) 

i 

anything to suggest that an Agency emp oyee s ould not raise the (b)(7)(°) 

issues with Congressional staffers "even if prodded." It was 
(b)(3) that the guidance was not to avoid going to 
(b)(7)(°) ongress, ut rather to first check with the CFO. 

(b)(3) - 26 (U//AIUO) According m\:|&my would have had to hold this discussion with the 
(b) (7) (C) Deputy Directors between the conc usion of Friday's 8:15 a.m. meeting and the beginning of 

Monday's meeting. (b) (3) 

(W3) 21 

(b)(7)(Q) 1999, and she primary notetaker for thae mee gs u ut period. 
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114. (U//AIUQZL lcould not (W3) 
locate any notes from e DCTStafi meetings for the period of (b)(7)(C) 

.72 through 28 February 2000.\:|does not remember either DCI 
Tenet or Carey expressing anger or frustration at the moming staff 
meeting. .She does not remember Tenet or Carey pounding on a 
table. \:|remembers Tenet urging proper coordination with 
the CFO and QCA. That is, resource information given to Congress (W3) 
should be vetted with the CFO’ s office. Cl-ecalls that some (b)(7)(°) 

documents went to Congress before they were reviewed for accuracy 

was being too polite when she requested the information (b)(7)(C) om components and urging that the matters should be properly 
coordinated with the CFO. V 

by 
the CFOl:|recalls Carey saying "in stronger terms" that 

I (W3) 

‘ 115. (U/ /AIUO) Carey recalls being approached by Isham on 
17 March 2000, the day after they attended the I-IPSCI budget 
hearing. Isham informed Carey that she had identified the 
memorandum referenced by Goss as being a Lotus Note emanating t 

from DS&T. Carey understands that upon Isham's ret-um to the 
office following the hearing, Isham described the Lotus Note to 
members of her staff. Based on Isham's description, ' 

produced the Lotus Note which had been created Carey 
(C) requested a copy of the Lotus Note from Runyan, and Runyan 

forwarded a copy electronically on 17 March." In forwarding the 
Lotus Note to Carey, with a copy to Isham, Runyan included the 
following note: " 

Dave, here is the note we sent out that was most likely the note 
mentioned to you in your hearing yesterday. As I said, the intent 
wasto ensure that our folks in the DS&T were not compounding an 
issue by discussing "taxes" with visitors to sites etc (sic). I had 
asked that something be said to our office plans chiefs to remind 

i 

them of their responsibility. The note was sent from our S&T plans 

28 (U/ /AIUO) OIG obtained a copy of this e-mail message in the of this investigation. It 

contained the "I‘o" and "cc" (carbon copy) addressees, did not include (b) (3) 
Runyan, who received a "bcc" (blind carbon copy). OIG has not been able to determine how the (b) (7) (Q) 
‘bra: Iames L Runyan’ was removed from this email message. 
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chief to the office plan chiefs (sic) and was not for broad 
distribution, but I have no idea if it was forwarded broadly out of 
the offices. Iim.29 

V

- 

116. (U / / AIUO) Carey states that Isham told him on the day 
after the HPSCI hearing that Runyan told her of the Lotus Note. 
Carey emphasizes that Isham did not tell him that Runyan had seen 
the Lotus Note prior to the HPSCI hearing or that Runyan had ' 

commissioned it. Carey states that he did not know that Runyan had 
seen the Lotus Note contemporaneous with its creation until his OIG 
interview on 11 Iuly 2000. 

117. (U/ /AIUO) Runyan states that he is not certain about 
what specifically prompted him to forward: Lotus Note to 
Carey on Friday, 17 March 2000. Runyan explains that, on the 
evening of 16 March, Isham acknowledged -that the DS&:T was 
probably the source of the message quoted by HPSCI Chairman 
Porter Goss at the HPSCI hearing. Runyan explains that it "just made 
sense" for him to send the Lotus Note to Carey. Based on a review of 
DS&T office records, Rimyan is reminded that Isham was out of the 
building the morning of 17 March, and the customary 8:15 a.rn. DCI 
staff meeting was canceled that day. Runyan is further reminded by 
the office records that he had a breakfast meeting in Headquarters 
with four officials, including ExDir Carey, at 8:00 on 17 March. Upon 
reflection and recognition of the significance of the words from his 
Lotus Note to Carey,. "As I said," Runyan reasoned that there may 
have been a personal conversation or phone call-between Carey and 
him prior to Runyan's transmission of the Lotus Note to Carey.- 
Runyan says he may have told Carey that he would send the Lotus 
Note to him. 

. 118. (U / / AIUO Rimyan states he is readily aware he was an 
original recipient Mi Lotus Note. However, prior to the 
involvement of the Inspector General in this matter, he had not 
focused on the fact that he was a blind carbon copy (bcc) recipient of 

29 (U / /AIUO) The date of the Lotus Note was 17 March 2000 at 11.09 a.m. 
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the note. Runyan says he does not know wh the "bcc: Iames L. 
Runyan” line did not appear on thecopy oftl Lotus Note that 
he forwarded to Carey on 17 March 2000. Runyan says he thinks he 
would recall if he removed that line before he 
to Carey. He recognizes that it would take a conscious ort to edit 
out or remove that line, and Rimyan says that would cause him to 
remember it if he had taken such a step. Runyan explains that his 
sole goal was to get the Lotus Note into Carey's hands. Runyan adds 
that he had no reason to remove the line listing him as an addressee. 
He does not think he-needed to remove his name from the 
distribution of\:| Lotus Note. In sum, Runyan stated that "there 
is zero chance" that he removed that line. Runyan is emphatic that he 
did not remove the "bcc" line. 

" 119. (U/ /AIUO) Runyan states that he does not know 
specifically how and when Carey came to learn that Rimyan had 

of the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note of 

120. (C) Upon a review of the 25 February Lotus Note, Carey 
says he considered its .content as "outrageous." Carey spoke with 
Isham and Runyan about how it was created. According to Carey's 
understanding, the note was inspired by one or more of the 8:15 
morning staff meetings It stemmed from the fact that Con ssional ’ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

V 

and staff delegations had traveled to Field 
Carey explains that the Stations had received 

instructions to which the CFO was not privy, and Station officers 
commented regarding their Station's budgets to the visiting L 

Congressional delegations. A "disconnect" arose, according to Carey, 
from the fact that the budget data cited by the Stations was not 
reflected in the figures available to the rest of Agency managers via 
the CFO, and from the fact that Station personnel opined on the 
causes of their financial troubles. Runyan carried the message back ' 

to his Directorate from the staff meetings that officers should not 
extrapolate on what they do not know. Only the Comptroller has 
authority to speak on a broad scale. ' 
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121. (U / / AIUO) Carey explains that the discussions at the 
8:15 a.m. DCI staff meetings and elsewhere focused on the need for 
employees to avoid generalizations and speculation regarding taxes 
or other budget matters beyond their personal knowledge. 
According to Carey, questions pertaining to a Station budget, for 
example, should be answered directly by the COS, but questions 
asked of that same COS regarding DO or CIA budget issues should 
be referred to the CFO. The issue was not how much information on 
taxes should, or should not, be shared with Congress, but rather that 
individual employees should not attempt to answer questions 
beyond their direct knowledge.

_ 

122. (U / / AIUO) Carey believes that the Lotus Note was 
\:linterpretation of what she heard from Isham or Runyan. 
Carey says that what 
Runyan told her." Carey states that Runyan told him thaZ|"felt 
badly about what had happened." Carey was unequivocal that he 
did not want any follow-up actions regarding the Lotus Note which 
may appear to be retribution for creating the Lotus Note or to the 
person who passed it to Iohn Millis, the then-I-IPSCI Staff Director. 

Note wer ubordinate Plans Officers in the DS&T divisions. 
He did not ask who was the highest level official who received the 
Lotus Note. Carey says -he did not know prior to OIG’s interview 
with him that Runyan was on distribution of the Lotus Note.3° 

I23. 
f 
%AIUO) Carey believes the addressees to the Lotus 

124. (U / / AIUO) After reviewing the notes of the 8:15 a.m. 
DCI Staff meetings for 25 and 28 February 2000, including the entry 
"Dave [Carey] - some offices going down w/ spreadsheets," Carey 
recalls the issue at the 25 February meeting to be related more to CIA 
officers talking with staff delegations in the field than going up to 

30 (U / / AIUO) As reported previously, the distribution line “bee: Imnes L Rxmyun‘ did not - 

appear on the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note that Runyan forwarded to Carey. The interview wit.h 
Carey was conducted on 11 July 2000. 
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Capitol Hill. With respect to the marginal note in the handwritten 
minutes "DCI very angry offices had to take cuts across the board 
going down to Hill complaining," Carey responds that the notation 
that DCI Tenet was very angry is misleading. Carey observes that 
the DCI "being exercised is normal operating procedure." 

125. (U / /AIUO) Carey explains that he had not remembered 
the issue in the context described in the notes of the meeting. He ' 

says that there had been a niunber of conversations since February 
with SSCI and the HPSCI regarding DO Stations talking about the 
reduction of operations funds. Carey explains that there was a 
"disconnect" because the budgetary figures in the hands of Congress 
did not correlate with the information maintained at Headquarters. 
To avoid offices going to Congress to plead their own case,’ the 
Agency leadership supported the position that the CFO was the one 
definitive source of information on budget matters. 

_ 126. (U / / AIUO) Carey reviewed the notes from the 
28 February 2000 DCI morning staffmeeting which contained the 
marginal note, "Dave talked to DDs [Deputy Directors] about it 
[budget cuts]." Carey believes that he met with Deputy Directors on 
25 February 2000, probably after the 8:15 a.m. staff meeting and prior 
to the budget roll-out briefings that began _mid-moming. His 
calendar for that date does not reflect any scheduled meeting with 
the Deputy Directors. Carey does not remember what guidance he 
provided to the Deputy Directors at this meeting nor who 
represented the DS&T during the meeting!" 

31 (U / /AIUO) According to the notes of the 8:15 a.m. meeting which apparently immediately 
preceded this meeting, the DS&T was represented by Runyan. ' Runyan recalls he attended the 
8:15 am. meeting. 
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D11) mr 25 Frsnmmmr2000 ownmvcr cozvrucr WITH CIA 's 
OBLIGATIONS AND POLICY IN DEALING WITH CONGRESS? 

127. (U / / AIUO) Senior Agency officers agree that Agency 
practice at the time the 25 February Lotus Note was issued called for 
individual officers to coordinate or to refer Congressional questions 
conceming budget matters, including intemal taxes, to the CFO or 
Comptroller before responding. As discussed," they explain the 
intent of this policy was to provide accurate information to Congress 
and to explain resource decisions in the context of the Agency as a 
whole. These officers state that this practice was not meant to 
withhold information from Congress, but rather it limited who was 
permitted to answer a Congressional query. According to Executive 
Director Carey, in the DO, only the ADDO/RPP had a sufficiently 
broad perspective to answer tax and resource questions. This 
practice did not mean that a Congressional query would go 
unanswered. As explained by one senior officer, it is a prerogative of 
the Executive Branch to make such designations.” 

128. (U/ /AIUO) ExDir Carey says the statements in the 
25 February Lotus Note that CIA taxes are an intemal issue and the

4 

subject of taxes is out of bounds for discussion with Congressional 
staff are absolutely not accurate. Carey says he has never heard nor 
provided any guidance to this effect. Carey describes as "nonsense" 
the statement in the note that taxes often reflect poorly on Agency 
performance in planning, managing, and executing programs. Carey 

32 (U) See the section entitled "Senior Officers’ Views on Agency Practice Concerning ‘T axes,“ 
paragraphs 4660. 
33 (U / / AIUO) By statute, CIA is required to provide "full and complete information" to 
Congrss." Agency regulations further provide that no Agency employee will respond to a 
request for information, including requests from Congressional committees, until authorized to 
do so by the General Counsel. 32 C.F.R. Section 1905 provids the same guidance, and authorizes 
CIA officials to delegate their authority to subordinate officials. The assignment of the CFO as the 
"prindpal interface" with Congress on budget matters appears to be such a delegation. This 
subject is discussed tn greater detail in the section of this Report entitled "What are CIA’s 
responsibilities in dealing with Congress7," paragraphs 23-28. 
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further states that he has neither heard nor provided guidance that 
CIA personnel should not discuss the issue of taxes with 
Congressional staff members even if prodded. 

129. (U / / AIUO) DDS&T Isham says it is not correct to say 
that CIA regards the subject of intemal taxes as out of bounds for 
discussion with Congressional staff. Isham says taxes are not an 
internal matter and an open dialogue is needed with Congress. 
Individual officers, however, do not always lcnow the whole story at 
the Directorate level. Isham further disagrees with the statement that 
internal taxes often reflect poorly on Agency performance in 
planning, managing, and executing programs. Finally, Isham says 
the statement that Agency personnel should not discuss taxes with 
staff members, even if prodded, is absolutely untrue. 

(b)( 130. (U/ /AIUO) 5 February 
2000 Lotus Note as a poor choice o words. ays the sub'ect (b)(7)(°) 

ftax'ottfb dfodiscus' o es 1s n ou 0 oun s r sion w1 ongress (b)(3) 
explains, however, that the Agency has a responsibility to assure the (b)(7)(C 
integrity and accuracy of the information that is passed to Congress.- 
Regardin the Lotus Note’s statement that CIA taxes are an internal 

the DCI has the authority to reprogram funds 
within gui e ' 

es, and re ro amming notifications are done within 
the required thresholds. that, nonetheless, whenever 
questioned about a reprogramming by Congress, the Agency (b)(3) 

provides the information. 
A 

(b)(7)(°) 

131. (U / / AIUO) Regarding the point in the 25 February Lotus 
Note that intemal taxes often reflect poorly on A enc erformance 
in planning, managing, and executing programs sa s this is 
poorly written but reflects the state of the Agency. xplains 
that if a program has been proposed without funds or operations (W3) and maintenance, it is an example of poor planning. Concerning the (b)(7)(C) 
point in the Lotus Note that corporate taxes erode program dollars 
and top line gains and Agency perso ould not raise the issue 
with Congress "even if prodded,’ 'ys she does not believe 
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eant not to talk to Con ss. However,;|is not sure 
wha s ecificall meant at while the Y -

. 

Lotus Note rtglected poor terminology, overall its content was 
acceptable guidance except for the statements about taxes being "out 

. of bounds" for discussions and the instruction not to discuss taxes 
"even if prodded." According the Agency has never had 
a policy of not talking to Congress. ' 

er, the policy is thatthere 
should be coordinv ' ' the Comptroller or CFO first on ~ 

resources matters that the impact of the language in 
. the Lotus Note is still a factor in CIA’s relationship with Congress. . 

She expects CIA to be under a spotlight for a year or so to come until 
CIA can regain the confidence of the oversight committees. 

132. (U/ she regards the 
statement ote t taxes often reflect poorly on 
Agency performance in plamung, managing, and execution . 

programs as a tru statement since the Agency has done a oor ‘ob in 
"closing bills." fialso says the second» paragraph of lj (b)(7)(C) 25 February Lotus Note generally is an accurate reflection of the 

_ 

A 

views of the CFO’s office. (This paragraph, as shown in Exhibit B, 
' 

says the Agency does not consider intemal taxes a matter to which 
' the Agency would wish to draw Congressional attention and says‘ 
the subject is out of bounds for discussion with the oversight 
committees or staff members.) \:btates that\:|25 February 
Lotus Note was not "unusual," but the language was inappropriate. 

(b)(3) \:|says the question of whether there are intemal taxes is not a 
(b)(7)(°) 

_ 

subject that is out of bounds for discussion with Congress. However, 
7 

internal management discussions about taxes generally are 
considered out of bO11I1dS for discussion with Congress. Once 
decisions about taxes are made, however, the information is shared 
with Congress, as appropriate and consistent with reprogramming 
guidelines. 

(C) 
133. (U / / says the 25 February 

' 2000 Lotus Note is understandable to him, but he wishes the author, 
said it differently. According 

A 
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phrase "out of bounds for discussion" could have been better 
explained as being more appropriate for the Comptroller’ s Office or 
senior resource managers to discuss. Individual officers or program 
managers do not know the context regarding taxes and are not the (b)(3) 

rsons to answer such questions, according (b)(7)(°) 

(C) 
not read the Lotus Note as an instruction to 

"stonewall" Congress. 
y 

_

a 

b 3 
§b;§7;(C) d H 

‘ (b)(3)n-\\(3) 

I 

escnb 
H 

25 February 20(_)_0 Note as unto 
(b)(7)\§9/)(7)(C) 

_ 
hrased and open to bemg read 1n different ways. As 

h r imilar e ' "
a says s e was not aware 0 s dance bemg 

issued during her tenure it is not
) 

_ _ C 
(b)(3) true that CIA taxes are an mte issue, an she describes as "very 
(b)(7)(c) unfortunate"_the statementthat internal taxes are out of bounds for 

discussion with Congress} In regard to taxes reflecting poorly on 
Agency perforrnance,ltays that the level and timing of '(b)(3) 
Agency operating ad]ustments reflect poorl on LA's ability to (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) properly budget for activities. that all 
(b)(7)(°) government agencies function under operating year adjustments 

i 

because a budget formulation made 18 months earlier cannot 
accurately predict all spending requirements. '

i 

. 135. (U / / AIUO) ADDO for Resources, Plans and Policy . jsays that at no time was he ever tol wer a question (b)(3) 

asked by Congress. Note was (P)(.§)5) 

not far off the mark. \:|statement that taxes are an intemal 
Agen matter, and the Hill should not be involved, was art of the 
attihiccg of the Agency.\:|believes, however, thatltl (b)(3))

. 

instruction not to discuss taxes "even if prodded" was a poor choice (b)(7)(°) 

of words. 

' 

136. U//AIUO) Zsupemo says the EEZQC) 
guidance ' otus Note not to discuss the issue of intemal (EX?) 
taxes directly with Congressional staff members "even if prodded" is ( X X0 
wrong and unfortunate guidance. Regarding the statement that CIA 
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regards internal taxes as "out of bounds" for discussion with the 
oversight committees or sWf,Gaw he believes this means there 
should not be an special pleadings to Congress by Agency - 

personnel. ljays he interpreted the instruction as meaning that 
an Agency officer should talk only about his or her program, and not 
the programs of others. 

RECOGNIZE ms POSSIBLE 
msmrrnpnmnozv or ms GUIDANCE cozvramsn uv mr 25 Frmzmuzy 
2000 Lorus Nonas E-MAIL AND TAKE ANYACHON 1'0 CORRECTIT? 

137. and second line 
supervisors were recipients of her 25 February 2000 Lotus Note to the 
DS&T office Chiefs of Plans.“ jstates that because the Lotus 
Note was address Plans Chiefs in the DS&T, he did not read 
it closely. He Lotus Note in a different fashion than 
Congress may have interpreted it. He states that whenhe reread it 
after the 16 March 2000 HPSCI hearing, he understood why Congress 
was disturbed. S explains that if he read it as an outsider, he 
would have been left with the impression that CIA had instructed its 
officers not to discuss the financial health of their programs with 
Congress. 

' 

'
' 

138. (U / that his decision to not disavow 
or specifically correc Lotus Note was based on his 
assumption that it had stayed within the narrow confines of its 
written distribution, what he considered a small and knowledgeable 
audience who would put it in context. He explains that he did not 
specifically rescind the note because he did not view it as formal 
policy. Moreover, he did not wish to appear to undenninz-lj 
publicly, especially because of his view that no malice or malfeasance 
was intended or recommended. Additionally, the recipients of the 
note also heard subsequent guidance from more senior officers. 
Ckontends that although he did not subsequently issue a written 

34 (U/ /AIUO) As stated eaueiis an SIS-04 officer, and Runyan is a DISFS-05 officer. 
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correction to\:| specific note, he did point out to DS&T Plans 
Officers, the Planning and Resource Staff, and to the DS&T Board of 
Directors at various times and in various forums to avoid 
uncoordinated special pleadings with Congress. 
these officers to never sacrifice honesty or candor in their interface 
with Congress. 

139. (U //AIUO) Runyan states that he read the Lotus Note 
within 24 hours of its issuance and it did not raise any particular 
"flags" with him. Nevertheless, according to Runyan, the guidance 
that he passed t0\:|was more eneral than the text of the Lotus 
Note, and he cannot explain why\£i|note did not contain the 
guidance he reported to her.

_ 

' 140. (U / /AIUO) Asked if he had any concem that he was the 
highest level Agency officer to see the Lotus Note and had a chance 
to correct it, but did not, Runyan says if he had thought it would be a 
problem, he would have done something. However, he read the 
Lotus Note differently, and not as an instruction to stonewall or be 
less than complete. Rimyan says that on a "co1d reading," the Lotus 
Note could be read as intending to give direction to withhold ' 

information from Congress. 

141. (U/ /AIUO Asked if Runyan had a responsibility to 
correct the record if \—)i|1\ote were inaccurate, Isham responded 
thai:|drafted many Lotus Notes e-mail messages. Isham 
observes that she does not know how many e-mail messages a busy 
executive can correct. 

142. (U / / AIUO When Carey was asked if he would have 
expected Runyan orfito correct the record when they initially 
saw that the Lotus -Note contained erroneous guidance, Carey 
responded "absolutely." Carey adds that he left it to the discretion of 
Isham and Runyan to take any corrective action they felt necessary 
with the few addressees of the Lotus Note. - 
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WHAT om ms CIA Exrcunvs Dnuzcron say TO CONGRESS 01v 16 AND 
23 MARCH 2000 ABOUTAGENCY POLICY ON DISCUSSIONS or INTERNAL 
TAXES WITH CONGRESS?

_ 

143. (U/ /AIUO) The HPSCI Hearing. During the 16 March 
2000 budget hearing "on CIA’s FY2001 Program, the following 
relevant exchange occurred among Chairman Goss, Congresswoman 
Heather Wilson, and ExDir Carey.” It is the only instance during the 
transcript when Carey testified regarding the content of the Lotus 
Note: » 

The Chairman: Ms. Wilson 

Mrs. Wilson: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I wasn't here to hear your 
opening statement, but I have just read it, and I-would like to know 

' what your reply is specifically. I assume this is a memo that has 
been quoted from. I-Iaye you heard of that? Have any of you 
heard of or seen that? '

. 

Mr. Carey: I have not. I don't know what memo the Chairman is 
quoting. It is not any that I have written or am familiar with. 
Mrs. Wilson: Anybody here in this room know anything about 
taxing? ' 

Mr. Carey: No. I thought you were referring to the memo that 
said —

. 

The Chairman: The specific quotes. 

M.r. Carey: There were specific quotes that had to do with not 
sharing information. With regard to taxing, let me explain, what I 

said in my opening statement is we are trying to invest for the y 

‘ future, that is the nature of the Strategic Direction program, as well 
as continue. current operations. We try to do both with equal 
energy and commitment. That requires a constant series of 

35 " the transcript of the I6 March 2000 hearing and confirmed that portions of 
February 2000 lotus Note were quoted by Chairman Goss. (b) (3) 

(b)(7)(C) 
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reassessments and reestablishing priorities. That gives rise to so- 
called unfundeds, not a very helpful term. But iIl3S1'Ill1Ch as those — 

Mrs. Wilson: My time is limited, as you know, and I would like to 
get a direct answer to this question. 

Mr. Carey: Iam trying. i 

Mrs. Wilson: I don't think it is out of line to ask. "The CIA regards 
this subject matter as out of bounds for discussion with our 
committee." Also, CIA taxes are an internal issue and one that 
often reflects poorly on Agency performance in planning and 
executing our programs. Is that news to everyone in this room? 

Mr. Carey: Yes. 

- Mrs. Wilson: Ms. Dempsey? 

Ms. Dempsey: Yes. Iwas not aware of that quote before I walked 
in and heard the Chairman say it. 

The Chairman: Will the gentlewoman yield? 

Mrs. Wilson: Yes, sir. . 

The Chairman: Just let me ask then, is that the policy? 
1 Mr: Carey: No. 

The Chairman: Good. I yield back. ' 

144. (U) The Executive Director's Congressional Letters of 
23 March 2000. ExDir Carey sent letters to Representatives Goss, 
Iulian Dixon, Nancy Pelosi, Norman Sisisky, Sandford Bishop, and 
Heather Wilson responding to issues and questions raised at the 
16 March 2000 hearing on the CIA’s FY2001 Program. Carey also 
sent a letter to then-SSCI Staff Director Nicholas Rostow. The seven 
letters differed in their specific content because each addressed 
individual issues raised by the member during the 16 March hearing. 
However, all the letters addressed the subject of the Lotus Note and 
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Agency policy in speaking with Congress. A summary of the 
statements Carey made to the I-IPSCI members this 
subject is detailed in the box "Excerpts of Execufive Director Carey’s 
Letters to I-IPSCI Members and SSCI Staff." 
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Excerpts of Executive Director Carey’ s Letters to 
- HPSCI Members and SSCI Staff 

On 23 March 2000, Carey sent letters to six HPSCI Members and 
then-SSCI Staff Director Rostow addressing the 25 February 2000 
Lotus Note and Agency policy on candor with Congress. Excerpts of 
this correspondence follow: 

(U) To Chairman Goss: I assure you that I take with the utmost seriousness 
your opening remarks at the hearing concerning the perceived lack of candor 
and forthrightness of CIA officers in working with the Committee Members and 
Staff. Although I was not aware of the internal CIA note referenced in your 
opening remarks, I have subsequently obtained a copy and have been able to 
review it. Let me say emphatically that the note does not accurately articulate 
our policy on dealing with Congress. Quite the opposite; taken literally it is in 
contradiction to our policy. Clearly, however, that policy is not as well 
understood within the Agency as it should be. I will take immediate action to 
redress that situation by publicizing both here and in the field the need for » 

candor, completeness, correctness, and consistency to characterize all our 
dealings with Congress. [Emphasis added.]36 ' ' 

(U) To Ranking Member Dixon: Finally, I want to let you know that I 

personally take with the utmost seriousness the Chairman's opening remarks 
concerning the perceived lack of candor and forthrightness of CIA officers in 
working with Committee Members and Staff. It is our policy to ensure that we 
provide the information, visibility, and access necessary to accomplish your 
oversight responsibilities. Clearly from the Chairman's remarks this policy is not 
as well understood within the Agency as it needs to be. I will take steps 
immediately to communicate to all CIA employees that candor, completenss, » 

correctness, and consistency must characterize all our dealings with Congress. 

(U) To Representatives Bishop, Pelosi, Sisisky, and Wilson: Finally, I want to 
let you know that I personally take with the utmost seriousness the 
opening remarks concerning the perceived lack of candor and forthrightness of 
CIA'officers in working with Committee Members and Staff. Clearly, however, 

36 (U) Goss and Dixon received copies of the letters sent to the other fourmembers. 
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that policy is not as well understood within the Agency as it should be. I will 
take immediate action to redress that situation by publicizing both here and in 
the field the need for candor, completeness, correctness, and consistency to 
characterize all our dealings with Congress. To that end, it is our37 policy that 
all requests for budget-related information be coordinated through our Chief 
Financial Officer, who is best positioned to ensure that all budget-related 
information is accurate and reflects our broad corporate priorities. [Emphasis 
added.-] . 

(U) To then-SSCI Staff Director Rostow: Mr. Goss made reference to an 
intemalClA note indicating that certain budgetary information relating to 
intemal CIA "taxes" should not be shared by individual Agency employees 
with the Committees. Neither I nor any member of my senior management 
team was aware of this note prior to the hearing. Subsequent to the hearing, I 
was able to obtain the email the Chairman quoted (attached). I emphatically 
underscore that the note does not accurately articulate our policy on dealing 
with Congress. Clearly, however, our policy is not as well understood as it 
should be. I will take immediate action to ensure that all CIA employees, both ' 

here and in the field, understand that candor, completeness, correctness, and 
consistency must characterize all our dealings with Congress.33 [Emphasis 
added.] - 

145. (U / / AIUO) Isham says she offered to see Goss in regard tci:| Lotus Note, and she volunteered to write a letter to clarify 
the Agency's policies.39 Carey responded that he had decided to 
send a "globa1'_' response to the Hill following the 16 March hearing. 
Isham offered to provide text, but in the end, she did not provide 
anything. ' 

146. (U / / AIUO) Isham recalls either seeing the letter to 
Rostow or seeing a package of letters from Carey to the Hill 
following the 16 March 2000 hearing that would have included the 

37 (U) The letters to Representatives Bishop and Wilson from Carey use the word "my" policy 
instead of "cur" policy. 
38 (U) 'l'heMinorityStaffDirectorattheSSCl,AlCum1ningwaslistedasacarboncopy 
redpient of the letter to Rostow. " 

39 (U/ /AIUO) lsham served as Dams: of Congrmsional Affairs from 1994 to 19%. 
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Rostow letter. The text of the letter to Rostow (see Exhibit C) looked 
familiar to her. Isham does not recall if she saw the letters in advance 
of sending them, but certainly saw them afterwards. 

147. (U / / AIUO) Runyan believes the first time he saw the 
23 March 2000 letter from Carey to Rostow was when OIG " 

investigators showed it to him during his 10 May 2000 interview. 
Runyan says if Isham were present in the office, the letter would 
have been routed to her. Runyandoes not recall if he saw it in March 
2000. 

I 

148. who was Runyan's Executive 
Assistant at the time, recalls the packet of letters coming to him in the 
review process. Durin his reviewl_N:|-ecogriized that the 
letter to Rostow bor:Loms ote as an attachment. \:| 
explains that it disturbed him that CIA was needlessly providing a 
copy of the ote to Con ess as a smoking gun He 

that he had seen some of 
the letters in an earlier dr ormat, but had not known that a copy of 
\:|Lotus Note was being sent in a' letter to Congress. 

149. (C) On the following dayI:|says he approached 
Rimyan about the letter to Rostow with the Lotus Note and 

Note was being attached and sent to 
Rosto recalls 

' an did not offer much of a 
response to his question. had the impression that Runyan 
was signaling that it was none of usiness.\:| recalls 
Runyan's response was somethin e we're looking at this" or 
"we're dealing with thisfj sensed that he may have 
overstepped his 

0“ d did not pursue the issue further with his 
senior, Runyan. that the packet was not at hand at the 
time. However, base on Runyan's response to him, it was very 
evident that Runyan had seen the packet and knew precisely the 

raising—otherwise Rtmyan would have told him 
so. 

'. 
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150. (U/ /AIUO)Z|states that he had Seen Carey's letter to 
Rostow durin the intemal coordination. He understood that Carey 

preparing response letters to the members of the 
HPSCI. He explains that the draft letter he saw was a "generic copy 
for negative coordination." That is, when he reviewed it he would 
only respond to the drafter if there was a disagreement with the text. 
The co of the draft letter he reviewed did not include a copy of 

Note, although it was probably in the packet he _ 

received. He learned later that a copy of the Lotus Note was sent 
with Rostow’s letter. \:[provided a copy of\:|Lotus Note to 3 the day after the HPSCIhea1-ing. 

151. program analyst in the Office 
of the Comptroller, was tas ed to prepare testimony for Carey before 
the I-IPSCI which was held on 16 March 2000. During the hearing, 
there were questions or comments that the HPSCI members posed 
about various aspects of the Agency’ s budget and operations that 
were not fully addressed due to time constr ' " 

other 
limitations. Within two days of the that 
Carey had decided to respond to select questions or comments made 
by the members. The plan was to prepare letters in response to the 
questions or comments made by the specific HPSCI member at the 
hearing. Included in the letter to the HPSCI member would be 
comments regarding the inaccuracy of the guidance quoted in the 
Lotus Note. . 

152. (U / /AIUO) According tojthe notes taken by two 
CIA officers during the hearing were reviewed to identify the 
appropriate questions and comments from HPSCI members for 
response. Carey played the principal role in selecting which 
members and which questions to address. Next, the questions or 
comments were referred out to the respective Directorate referents 
for the appropriate response in the same manner used for questions 
for the record. When the responses were received from the 
Directoratesijthen fashioned the first draft of letters to the 

59 - 

SECRET/ / X1 
Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3)‘) 
(b)(7)(C)‘ )



(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3)
' 

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

SECRET/ / X1 
CIA / OIG 

LOAN COPY 

members identified by Carey to receive draft 
underwent the normal review process in the Office 0 e

I 

Comptroller and the CF O’ s office before going to Carey for signature. 

153. (U / / AIUO) In order to respond to the comments and 
questions regarding candor with Congressljconducted an 
online search for Agency materials available that addressed Agency 
policy on dealing with Congress. He reviewed copies of "What's 
News at CIA," worldwide Stations and Bases cables, Agency Notices 
and obtained a brochure from OCA. 

154. (U/ /AIUO) In reviewing the letter signed by Carey to p 

Chairman Goss dated 23 March 2oool:tays he initiated the first 
draft of this letter. He says the language in paragraph two of the 
letter must have been added during the review process. 

_ 

Specifically, 
he had no role in the drafting of the portion of the paragraph that 
contains the sentence, "Although I was not aware of the intemal CIA 
note referenced in your opening remarks, I have subsequently 
obtained a copy and have been able to review it." 

. 155. (U / / AIUO) With respect to the letter to Ranking Member 
Iulian Dixonl:|explains that each letter was customized to ‘ 

the specific concerns cited by a member during the hearing. (W3) that _the language alluding to the Lotus Note was 
(b)(7)(C) different between the Goss and Dixon letters and adds that he does 

not know how the customization process occurred regarding the 
Lotus Note issue. He believes the language in the letters to the non- 
leadership members of the HPSCI was more standardized, but 
cautioned not to suspectany "evil intent" if there was a difference. 

(b)(3) \:|explains it was easy to understand how some language may 
(b)(7)(°) have changed during the staffing process in the rush to get the letters 

sent to the HPSCI addressees. 
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156. (U / / AIU O) \:|was asked about the particular 
language appearing in a portion of the letter from Carey to 
Representative Heather Wilson of the HPSCI. That language was: 

C 

To that end, it is my policy that all requests for budget-related 
information be coordinated through our Chief Financial Officer, 

(b)(3) who is best positioned to ensure that all budget-related information 
(b) (3) (b)(7)(c) is accurate and reflects our broad corporate priorities.‘ 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

accurate before and after the 16 March 2000 hearing. xplains 
that the intent of the policy is to defer questions on taxes to e CFO, 
explaining that those CIA employees outside of the CFO’ s office do 
not have the complete picture.

_ 

\:|responds that this is the accurate policy of 

157. (U / / AIUO) \:|reviewed a copy of the 23 March letter 
from Carey to Rostow, and states that despite the fact that his name 
appears on the originating office line of thelfile co of this letter as 
the author, he had never seen it he is (b)(3) 
unfamiliar with Rostow’s name and position in e I, and he is (b)(7)(°) 

certain that Rostow was not on the original list of those who were 
going to receive letters from the ExDi.r. He is confident that it would 
only have been assigned if Care added it to the list of letters to go to 
the Intelligence Committees.\t|assumes the Rostow letter was 
drafted by someone in the CFO front office who drew the 
information from the source material contained in the other draft 
memoranda\:|had assembled and then cut and pasted material 
from the other letters, including the originating office line. 

158. (U / / AIIJO)\:[f|states that he does not know of any 
discussion regarding the pru ence of providing a copy of the 
25 February Lotus Note to Dixon or any other member of the HPSCI. 

40 (U/ /AIUO) The originating office line on the file copy appears 
(20Ma.r0O)." 
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He assumes the reason that it was not sent as an attachment to the 
letter to Goss was the recognition that he already had a copy of it that 
he cited during the hearing. 

159. (U / / AIUO) Carey explains that on the day after the 
hearing, he received a telephone call from A1 Cumming of the SSCI 
staff whom Carey said he has known for a long time.41 Cumming 
asked Carey about the Lotus Note issue from the I-[PSCI hearing, and 
it appeared evident to Carey that Iolm Millis had briefed the staffs of 
SSCI and probably the I-IAC about the matter. Carey says he called 
Rostow to inform him of the matter and the circumstances 
surrounding the Lotus Note. Carey found Rostow to be somewhat 
familiar with the controversy. Rostow claimed that he had not seen 
the Lotus Note and requested that Carey forward a statement about 
the issue and include a copy of the Lotus Note. Carey then drafted 
the letter to Rostow himself and included a copy of the Lotus Note as 
requested. Carey obtained a copy of the Lotus Note forwarded to 
him by Runyan.41 

Was ms Exrscunvs DIRECTOR'S 23 MARCH 2000 LETTER TO ms SSCI 
Smrr Duzscrox ACCURATE? 

160. (U / / AIUO) As discussed in the introduction of this 
report, this investigation arose from an allegation brought to the . 

Inspector General that ExDir Carey provided false and misleading 
information in his 23 March 2000 letter to Rostow. There is no 
indication that the source of this allegation had access to the six 

41 (U//AIUO) SSCI staff member Al Cumming appears on the Rostow letter as a recipient of a 
copy of the letter.

_ 

42 (U / / AIUO) The copy of the Lotus Note that accompanied the Rostow letter con ' 

' ' 

fields: "Memorandum For" [nine Plans Officers in the DS&T]; b 3 
"Office" [ODDST]. The lines for seven other DS&T (b) (3) (C) 

officers]; and "bcc" [Iames L. Runyan] were also absent. . 

' 

(b) (7) (C) 
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letters to I-[PSCI members. The Spe_ClfiC information the source 
alleged to be inaccurate concerned the statements in the letter to 
Rostow that 

Mr. Goss made reference to an intemal CIA note indicating that 
certain budgetary information relating to internal CIA "taxes"

_ 

should not be shared by individual Agency employees with the 
Committees. Neither I nor any member of my senior management ‘ 

team was aware of this note [the 25 February Lotus Note] prior to 
the hearing . -. . 

' 

-
' 

I emphatically underscore that the note does not accurately ~ 

articulate our policy on dealing with Congress.4'3 

_ 
161. (U/ /AIUO) Defining "the Senior Management Team." 

There is no formal body in CIA known as the DCI’s or the Ex ' 

"senior management team." According to Agency Regulationlfi 
the CIA Executive Board consists of the DCI and the DDCI (both ex 
ojfficio), the Executive Director, the Deputy Executive"Director, and 
the Deputy Directors for Administration, Intelligence, Operati 
and Science and Technology.“ According to Agency Notice 
the DCI personally selects the Executive Director, Deputy Executive 
Director, the Deputy Directors, the Associate Deputy Directors, and a 
limited number of othervery senior positions. 

162. (U/ /AIUO) Views on the Accuracy of the 23 March 2000 
Letter. ExDir Carey affirms that the information contained in the B March 2000 letter to Rostow was accurate at the time he drafted it 
as well as currently. Carey says that when he composed the letter to 
Rostow and used the term "my senior management team," he was 
thinking in terms of the staff that accompanied him to the 16 March 

43 Carey made essentially the same statement in his letter to HPSCI Chairman Goss, saying 
"Let me say emphatically that the note dos not accurately articulate our policy on dealing with 
Congress.‘ »

_ 

44 (U/ /AIUO) The Executive Board acts as an advisory body to the DCI, the DDCI and the 
ExDir. The Board advises these officials on decisions affecting the Agency's mission and ' 

functions and its relationship with the Intelligence Community, the Executive Branch and the 
Congress. - 

.63 I 

SECRET//X1 
Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

(b)(3)



Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

SECRETI / X1 
CIA/OIG 

LOAN COPY 

HPSCI hearing. Carey believes that it is plain from the context of his 
letter to Rostow, but much of the misunderstanding could have been 
avoided if he had added the words "then present" or "present at the 
Hearing" for clarification. That group consisted of Isham, Deputy 
Director for Administration Richard Calder, DDO Pavitt, and then- 
Deputy Director for Intelligence John McLaughlin. Carey says that 
as a result of their responses at the hearing and a subsequent 
discussion on the ride backto Headquarters that day," it was clear to 
Carey that no one who accompanied him to the hearing knew about 
the Lotus Note prior to the hearing. ' 

163. (U / /AIUO) .Carey explains that he considers the 
Associate Deputy Directors, and specifically Runyan, as part of his V 

senior management team. Carey states there is no consistent 
definition of the term. He adds that some have interpreted it to 
include the so-called "Gang of 120" which includes 120 senior Agency 
officers, including office directors. Carey says that he did not know 
until interviewed by OIG that Runyan was on distribution of the * 

25 February Lotus Note. 
V _ 

164. (U/ /AIUO) DDS&T Isham says there is nothing - 

inaccurate in the statements in Carey’ s-letter to Rostow that the "

' 

25 February 2000 Lotus Notes e-mail does not accurately articulate ~ 

CIA policy on dealing with Congress. Isham also does not believe 
Carey was inaccurate in his statement that neither he nor his "senior 
management team" were aware of the e-mail prior to the 16 March 
hearing. Isham says Carey is referring to "full" Deputy Directors in 
the context of the letter and the hearing. Isham adds that there is not 
a consistent definition of the senior management team. In all cases, it 
includes the four Deputy Directors, but it can also refer to senior staff 
and even to office—level personnel. ' 

165. (U / / AIUO) ADDS&T Runyan does not recall if hesaw 
Carey's 23 March 2000 letter to Rostow in March 2000. Runyan 
believes the first time he saw the letter was when OIG investigators 
showed it to him in May 2000. Runyan believes Carey’ s statement in 
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showed it to him in May 2000. Runyan believes Carey’ s statement in 
the letter to Rostow is accurate that the 25 Febmary Lotus Notes 
e-mail does not accurately articulate CIA policy. Runyan says 

Note was not intended to tell employees to 
e ess an can d with Congress. Carey s letter wanted to be clear 

that Agen oli was to be candid. According to Runyan, the 
purpose was tosay that if someone were going to the 
Hill to make sure the person was in synch with the" overall Agency 
program. Runyan did not read the Lotus Note as suggesting to 
withhold information. Runyan considers himself part of the senior 
management staff of the Agency, and he "takes it for granted" that 
Carey would also consider him part of the senior management 
team.45 All Associate Deputy Directors are part of the senior 
management team, states Runyan. Runyan explains that if Isham is 
unavailable, he is expected to attend meetings and her other duties in 
her place. 

166. (U/ not see the 23 March 
2000 letter to Rostow with her Lotus Note attached during the 
internal Agency coordination process. l:learned of the existence 
of the letter on 30 March 2000 and the following day, she says she 
went to her told him she believed there 
were two false statements in Carey’ s letter. These were the 
statements that no member of the senior management team was 
aware of the e-mail prior to the 16 March HPSCI hearing, and Carey’s 
statement that the Lotus Note did not represent Agency policy. Says she tolcl:|that Runyan was aware of the 25 Feb 
Lotus Note and had approved its release. According 
said Runyan is not part of the senior management team. - 

1 167. (U / / AIUOl:| says she also tolzl:bn 31 March 
that she believed Carey’ s statement in the Rostow letter concerning 
there being no Agency policy not to share intemal tax information 

45 (u/ /AIUO) As discussed earlier in this Reporl:|included Runyan as a "blind carbon 
copy" redpient of her 25 Febmary e-mail message, and Runyan states he read the Lotus Note 
within 24 hours of its date. 

. 
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111165 

111165 
with the Intelligence Committees was untrue.Z| says it was not ' 

written policy, but it was verbal policy that had been in effect KC) 

throughout her tenure as the DS&T Plans Officer\:states the .
P 

guidance not to share internal tax information with the Hill was ',(°) 

virtually the same guidance as was rovided in the previous year in 
the DS&T.\:|says_ she told \iE|the statement in the 25 February (b:":3) 

Lotus Note, "CIA taxes are an intemal issue and one that often (b)(7)(C) 

reflects (poorly) on Agency performance in planning, managing, and 
executing our programs," was a statement that R had told her, - 

and he attributed it to Carey. According that he ';b;";3;' 

had heard Carey say similar things on several occasions. "b'"‘7"(C) 

16s. (U/ /AIUO) DS&T Chief of Stafll:|who coordinated '§b§"§3}' 

on the letter to Rostow during intemal Agency review, says he '*b'"*7"(C) 

strongly agrees with the statement in Carey’ s letter to Rostow that the 
25 February 2000 Lotus Note "does not accurately articulate [C_1A] j - 

policy on dealing with Congressfj however, says he does not ';b§";3§' 

want to speculate on the accuracy of the statement in the letter that '~b"'~7"(C) 

"Neither I nor any member of my senior management team was 
aware of this note prior to the hearing." Qsays he does not know F 

if Carey included the Associate D uty ' ectors in the definition of '(°) 

his senior management team. \iE|states that he has heard Carey ' 

use the term to mean the DCI, DDCI, CFO and Chief Information KC) 

Officer. . . 

if 
if 
if 
if 

111165 

111165 

169. that the genesis of 
Carey's let-ter to Rostow arose er a conversation between SSCI staff 
member Al Cumming and Carey. Carey wanted to take appro riate 
steps to set the record straight after the 16 March (W3) (b)(3) Lotus Note did not accurately reflect Agency policy. (b)(7)(é')‘)(7)(° 

believes the statements in Carey’ s letter about the Lotus Note not
i 

accurately articulating Agency policy is says 
Carey's statement that neither he nor his s ' ement team 
were aware of the note is accurate, the 
Associate Deputy Directors to be part of the semor management (W3) 
team- ‘ ' 

(b)(7)(C) 
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<b><3> 
170- Carey's <b><1><c> 

' 

act statements in the letter to ostow appear accurate con 
that the Lotus Note does not articulate Agency 
interprets the term "senior management team" as refemng to e 
Executive Board, which includes the Deputy Directors. (b)(3) 
would also include the Associate Deputy Directors as part of the (b)(7)(°) 
senior management team since they regularly fill in for the Deputy 
Directors at the Executive Board.

' 

171. (U//A.IUo)l fllfays that although she knows of nothing in wntang that defines e senior 
management team, the Associate Deputy Directors are absolutely 
part of the senior management team. They are the alter egos of the 
Deputy Directors. They attend Executive Board meetings with or 
without the Deputy Director and can sign for the Deputy Director. 

Wrmrrms BEEN ms cozvsrsourucz or ms Lorus Norss E-MAIL wmmv 
ms Dnuscronarr or SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY? 
' 

172. (S) Even after the 16 March I-l1’SCI hearing brought the 
issue of Agency policy on discussion of internal taxes to the fore, 
Agency instructions continued to tell officers not to respond directly 
to Congressional inquiries. This is reflected in the following Lotus 
Notes e-mail exchan e On 20 March 2000, 
DS&T Plans Chieifitold several DS&T officers who were about 
to brief Congress: "If asked about taxes, you should be honest in 
noting that there have been execution year adjustments within your 
programs."

' 

173. (S)_ An ‘e-mail the next day frouijhowever, entitled 
"Answering the Tax Question," informed DS&T Office Chiefs that: 

The Comptroller has weighed in with guidance to OTS [the Office 
of Technical Services] and FBIS [Foreign Broadcast Information 
Service] (and the Agency writ large) on how to answer

_ 

Congressional questions about funds redirected to cover internal 
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taxes . . . . If [Congress asks], none of us are to respond but to say 
that the Comptroller will provide this information for OTS in the 
context of the whole DS&T. [Emphasis added.] 

\:lsupervis0_r, DS&T Chief was an 
information recipient of this e-mail message. 

174. (s) On 22 March the previous day's 
guidance to DDS&T and ADDS&T Runyan. In an e-mail 
rnessagdjwrote that the policy was not to discuss specific 

if offices are asked by Congress about internal taxes. 
aid 

' Joanne and Jim, " 

I wanted to ensure you knew the guidance we have received from 
the Comptroller related to the OTS and FBIS briefings this week on 
the Hill and an other briefin that ensue during this session . . . . 

no specific discussion 
of dollars if the offices are asked about internal taxes. He asks 
that we say that we are working with the Comptroller to provide 
that information for the entire DS&T, as part of an Agency-wide 
request forsuch information. This is a significant point, because 

_ 

OTS has been pretty concemed about how to answer the tax 
question, because they (and I) suspect it will come up. [Emphasis 
added.] 

175. (U/ /AIUO) Treatment “Cl According to the 
employee who brought the allegation of misleading Con ss to the 
IG and requested confidentiality, as of late April 2000,\—5|was 
suffering from recriminations and had been isolated and ostracized

\ 

by DS&T senior management. He cited that, in her positionlj 
needs access to information, which she was no longer getting. She 
goes home in tears and is suffering psychologically. The employee 
believes thatl:ls being made the scapegoat, and that Carey has 
tried to suggest she is a well-meaning, but rogue, employee who did 
not accurately reflect Carey’ s policy in her Lotus Note e 
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176 who served as Run an’s Executive ' Y 
Assistant until late April 2000, does not believe that Runyan's role in 
the generation of the Lotus Note has eroded his relationship with 
Isham.\:|assesses that, at the time, the revelation that the 
’DS&T had sent out this Lotus Note appeared to be a big issue within 
the greatly affected by the issue. 1 

177. (U / / AIUO)Zktates not suffered 
retribution for the issuance of the Lotus Note. According to\:| 

1:bffered to resign after the incident and has been consoled by 
Isham, Runyan and himself. He added rm, ai:|supervisor, 
he retained confidence in her. 

178. (U/ /AIUO) Isham states that she does not know 
was counseled. Isham does not know what\:|was told to write 
in the Lotus Note, and she does not think a person in a position like 
\:|shou1d be removed from his or her job for this action. " 

179. (U/ /AIUO) Carey states that on 16 March 2000 during a 
break in the hearing, he met with then-HPSCI Staff Director Iohn 
Millis and staff member Tom Newcomb at Millis’ request. Carey also 
said that he had an interest in seeing the Lotus Note to fully .

" 

understand its content and thus reach some judgment as to how the 
misinterpretations that led to the note occurred. According to Carey, 
Millis told him that he wanted to "bury the hatchet" and move 
forward. Millis cautioned Carey that he did not want any retribution 
directed to the author of the Lotus Note. Carey responded that no 
retribution was intended. 

180. (U / /AIUOj:| recalls that after Runyan provided her 
Lotus Note to Isham followin the 16 March HPSCI budget hearing, 
both Isham and Runyan tolénot to worry. Both told her they 
understood the context in which the note w sent and Runyan 
reminded her that he had approved itllfikays they told her that 
the message Goss r rred to m the hearing did not appear to be 
\:|Lotus Notefimen learned thatlsham went to Carey 
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that evening with a copy of her Lotus Note. In the subsequent days, 
|:|learned that a copy of the Lotus Note had been given to 

she thought she was going to be fired. She 
next learned that a copy of her Lotus Note had been provided as an 

ent in a letter from Carey to Rostow. After a discussion with fill; 31 March 20003 concluded that there was a lack of 
su ort and candor from her management, mdgaw she told 

she believed she could no longer be effective in her position. saya told\:| he thought her concem was unnecessary, 
and Runyan told her that day that she 0 reason to fear 
repercussions from the matter. While fidoes not claim to have 
suffered retribution for the Lotus Note, she told OIG investigators 
that the fact of the investigation has caused her to fear the potential 
for retribution. . 

181. (U / / AlUO);|contends that she did not @112 
after the incident that s e was willing to resign. Rather she told 
Z|that she would be willing to step down as Chief of the Planning 
and Resource Group if DS&T management lacked confidence in her. 
She adds that she has never been "consoled" by Isham on this matter. 
\:|states that the only conversation that Isham had with her on 
this entire matter occurred on the evening of 16 March 2000 when 
Isham to1d\:|"n'o one can be sure it is your note." Additionally, 

tates that Run told her that she had no reason to fear‘ 
repercussions been "following his [Runyan’s] 
instructions." , 

182. (U/ /AIUO) When interviewed on 30 May 2000l:| 
states that she sensed that her relationship with her management 
chain had eroded. She feltzhad not been supportive and had 
distanced himself from her position. \:| says she recognizes that 
she -is in conflict with Runyan's recollections regarding the origin of 
the Lotus Note. She further cites, for example, that she originally 
received three calls a week from Isham who would be checking in 
with her when outside of Headquarters. There has been only one 
such call in the intervening months since 16 March, and her contact 
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with Isham has been greatly reduced. \:ladds that in late April 
or early May 2000, after a computer system upgrade, there was a 
change in the ability of herself and other select DS&T staff members 
to be able to view the electronic calendar f Isham and Runyan. 
\:|says that when she questionedfiabout the change to this 
long-standing procedure, which assisted her in her carrying out her 
job duties, she was informed that Isham maintained quasi-personal 
appointments on the calendar. Reportedl , Isham did not want this 
information shared outside of the DS&T. t|states that she does 
not know if this change was related to her involvement with the 
Lotus Note, but it left the impression that Isham no longer trusted 
her. - 

183. (U/ /AIUO) _When reinterviewed on 30 August 2000, 
Runyan states that as far as he is concemedl:ltatus or position 
has not changed since 16 March 2000. Runyan says she is the DS&T 
Plans Chief and has a job to do. Runyan still has meetin s with her, 
and he expects her to continue to do her job. Runyan is lg:| 
second-line supervisor. Runyan say§:| is a full participant and 
has respect. Runyan says there has been no direction to take ‘ob 
tasks or responsibilities away froni:|Runyan sayslfihas 
actively sought other employment within the Agency. unyan ' 

cannot say 
' ch is a function of the events surrounding the 

Lotus looking for a career change and more 
responsibility. She has accepted a new appointment. 2

" 

184. (U / / AIUO) Isham describesl:| performance in the 
DS&T as terrific and says she would love to have her return to the 
DS&T. Isham says she believed:|withdrew after the 16 March 
2000 hearing and felt uncomfortable around Runyan and her. 
Consequently, she and Run an had to work around this, and they 
worked more througl-ij Isham says she tried to helpjfind 
other jobs in the DS&T because she was an excellent employee. 
Isham hope ' ret-um to the Directorate, and she would like 
to work wi again. 

71 . 

SECRET/ / X1 
Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b‘>(3‘> 

(bW.N.C., 

EE ¢~¢~¢~ MC) '/ 
WC‘) klklkl 

iiiiiii 

iii? 

131155 

<1"<'

5 
(b‘>(3‘> 

(bW.N.C., 

(b‘>(3‘> 

(bW.N.C., 

(b‘>(3‘> 

(bW.N.C., 

312:2 

:2 

:2 

1*! 

5»; 

.\l.°~! 

\ 

4 

VI‘ 

7 

,1‘

7 

.0. 

.9. 

l(7 l(c)



Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

SECRET / / X1 
CIA/OIG 

LOAN COPY 

185. (U //AIUO) On 5 September 2oool:L>egart a 
rotational assignment with the Directorate of Administration, ' 

Information Services Infrastructure. \:| had served in the D$&T 
front office since November 1998. As of 27 September 2000l:| 
has not received a Performance Appraisal Report (PAR) for her past 
assignment. According td:| the last PAR she received was in 
1998. 

186. (U / /A_IUO)\:|says that, in September 2000, she was 
told by a colleague of an instance when Isham reportedly expressed 
to her successor as DS&T Plans Chief Isham's lack of confidence in \:l In this instancdj says the colleague advised her that the 
new DS&T Plans Chief said that Isham wanted someone in the 
position whom she could trust. - 

187. (U/ /AIUO) In another irretartrel:L=aye a different 
collea e told her that Successor said Isham had cut off 

to Isham's daily calendar because she could not trust 
states that she called her former super'visori:| 

\:|on 4 October 2000 to surface these reports that she had 
received. According said both he and Isham were 
aware that on at least one occasion that \:successor had ' 

publicly commented on Isham's alleged lack of trust 
Furtherl:tol“ that at Isham's request\:l:ounseled the 
successor on this matter. expresses concem over receiving this 
second-hand information, sourced to an individual who cannot 
speak with first-hand knowledge of her performance. 

188. (U/ /AIUO)\:|asserts that Isham never directly 
offered her a osition. All offers to "direc " her into assignments 
came fronit| explains that it is 
important to recognize that Isham offered her two directed 
assignments in the DS&T of less responsibility than the job she held 
as the Directorate’s Chief of Planning and Resources Group. These 
positions were to perform at the office level the same functionj| 
-held at the directorate level. Further, whenk:|rejected these 
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Offers, 15118111 1< consider an industrial 
that no fewer than three DS&T officers told 

her tha d approached them about taking her position before 
\:|accepted a new posifion.jadds that she specifically 
chose to take an assignment outside of the DS&T in a field that was 
completely new to her rather than accept a directed assignment of 
this nature.

V 

CONCLUSIONS 
" 189. (U/ /AIUO) The 25 February 2000 DS&T Lotus Note was 

intended as informal guidance to a limited number of DS&T 
employees and not as a statement of Agencytpolicy. Its author was 
attempting to convey what she believed to be the wishes of her 
superior, but the wording was not carefully considered and was 
inartfully drawn. The statements that "the CIA regards this subject 
matter [internal taxes] as out of bounds" for discussion with 
Congress, "even if prodded," could be read to mean that Agency 
employees should not be candid with Congress, which was not and 
is not Agency policy. Agency policy at the time was that employees 
coordinate with the CFO before responding to Congressional 
questions about budget-related matters, including "taxes," but this 
policy was not enunciated in the Lotus Note at issue. " 

190. (U / / AIUO) The guidance was sufficiently open to 
misinterpretation to expect'DS&T management to have recognized 
the need to issue a correction or clarification. Yet, two senior officers 
in the DS&T who received the note—ADDS&T James Runyan and 
Chief of Staff \|—failed to do so. They explained that they 
did not interpret the note as suggesting that Agency employees be 
lessthat candid with Con ess. Runyan said it raised no particular 
"flags" with him, and fideleted it from his e-mail queue after 
reading it without taking further action.

A 
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191. (U//AIUO) It isimpossible to determine if the text of the 
Lotus Note accuratel reflects R ' ' 

tructions to the author of 
the Lotus that Runyan gave her 
the specific guidance contained in the 25 February Lotus Note. 3 who did not take notes of her meetings with Runyan, says slie 
coordinated the note in draft with Runyan in advance of its issuance 
because Runyan was concemed about getting "the tone ri ht." " 

Runyan does not recall reviewing a draft, but is 
better than his. Executive Director Carey states that he does not 
remember what he told Runyan and the Deputy Directors on 

ary 2000 that may have given rise to Runyan’s instruction to 
Runyan does not recall the meeting with Carey. We have 

found no other information to clarify this issue. ‘ 

» 192'. (U / / AIUO) Regardless of whether he saw a draft of the 
Lotus Note before it was sent, Runyan readcliotus Note 
shortly after it was sent.’ B his own admission, it did not contain the 
guidance he had givenlil i.e., that responses to Congressional 
inquiries concerning intemal taxes had to be coordinated with the 
CF01 Moreover, the guidance it did contain was open to 
-misinterpretation, i.e., as an instruction to withhold information from 
the Congress. Runyan, therefore, bears some responsibility for ' 

failing to recognize the potential problem and taking appropriate 
steps to correct or prevent any misunderstanding. ~ 

193. (U/ Note shortly 
after it was sent. While he noted that dissemination of the Lotus 
Note was limited to DS&T addressees, it nonetheless addressed a 
sensitive issue, i.e., what DS&T employees could say in res nse to 
Congressional inquiries regarding "intemal taxes." 
supervisor and a senior officer in the DS&T with 11 years experience 
in dealing with such issues,l:|also bears some responsibility for 
failing to recognize the potential problem and taking appropriate 
steps to correct or prevent any misunderstanding. 
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194. (U / / AIUO) The actions be considered 
with several mitigating factors in mind. guidance was not a 
statement of olicy, but rather issued as informal guidance to 

Runyan gave her the specific guidance 
contained in the Lotus Note, and reviewed it prior to issuance. In 
sending the Lotus Noteljbelieved she was only carrying out the 
directions of her supervisor and did not intend it to mean that 
subordinates should be less than forthcoming with Congress. Nonemelesa as a senior officer also bears a measure of 
responsibility for drafting and passing on guidance that could 
reasonably be interpreted as an instruction to withhold information 
from Congress. 

195. (U / / AIUO) Senior Agency managers, who sought to 
manage the flow of information to Congress on budget reallocation, 
bear some responsibility for the circumstances which resulted in the 
issuance of the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note. While these officials 
were understandably concerned that the Congress receive an 
accurate and complete explanation of the "taxation" issue, their 
emphasis was solely upon ensuring that all communications with 
Congress on this subject were channeled through the CFO. Had they 
also emphasized that this guidance was not meant to change the 
responsibilities of employees to provide candid and complete 
responses to requests from Congress, the environment which led to 
the creation of the 25 February 2000 Lotus Note might have been ' 

different. 

gm _ance on ow to respond to Congressional inquires which may be 
posed to them in formal settings (e.g., hearings and briefings ) or in 
informal settings (e.g., visits by Congressional delegations in the 
field). In fact, a conscientious Agency employee with access to all 
published policy statements could reasonably conclude that he or she 
is not permitted to respond to any Congressional inquiry without 
prior approval from the Office of General Counsel or OCA.

_ 

196. AIUO) Extant Agency policies (e.g.,Z| 
fall short of providing employees with clear 
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197. (U / / AIUO) Agency employees are instructed in a 
brochure issued by OCA to be "candid, complete, _correct and 
consistent" in their dealings with Congress. But even this guidance, 
which is not available in any Agency database and strictly speaking 
not a statement of policy, is ambiguous. The OCA brochure states 
that in order to meet their obligation of "consistency,'Y employees 
must follow "established Agency guidelines when responding to 
questions or requests for information." Agency regulations, in tum, 
require employees to refer questions from Congress to OCA or, in the 
case of resource matters, to the CFO. Thus, a conscientious Agency 
employee, with access to the OCA brochure, could conclude that he 
or she would have to obtain permission from OCA or the CFO before 
responding to any Congressional inquiry for budgetary information. 
Even the Executive Director’ s 27 March 2000 instruction, which was 
distributed as an Employee Bulletin, did not establish new policy, but 
rather restated existing policy. 

198. (U / / AIUO) Carey accurately stated at the 16 March 2000 
HPSCI hearing that he had not- seen the Lotus Note prior to the 
hearing. The statement in Carey's letter to then-SSCI Staff Director 
Rostow that no member of his senior management team was aware 
of the Lotus Note prior to the 16 March 2000 hearing proved to be 
inaccurate, although this was apparenfly not known to Carey at the 
time he signed the letter. In fact, ADDS&T Runyan read the 25 
Febn1ary»Lotus Note shortly, after it was issued. Although DDS&T 
Isham recalls having told Carey, the day after the 16 March hearing, 
that Runyan had seen the Lotus Note, Carey says he did not leam of 
this until several months later when he was interviewed as part of 
this investigation. Carey's version is bolstered by the fact that the 
copy of the Lotus Note that was forwarded to him on 17 March by 
Runyan did not show Runyan as a recipient of the original note. 

199. (U / / AIUO) Carey testified at the 16 March HPSCI 
hearing that the DS&T's Lotus Note did not represent CIA policy on 
dealing, with Congress. In his 23 March’ letter to then-SSCI Staff 
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Director Rostow, Carey reiterated his testimony to the HPSCI, 
writing "I emphatically underscore that the note does not accurately 
articulate our policy on dealing with Congress." Insofar as the note 
suggested that the subject of taxation was "out of bounds for

u 

discussion" with the oversight committees or that DS&T employees 
should refuse to answer questions from committee staff "even if 
prodded," the note did not, in fact, accurately articulate Agency 
policy on dealing with Congress. Earlier in his letter, however, Carey 
refers to the Lotus, Note in question as "indicating that certain 
budgetary information relating to intemal CIA 'taxes’ should not be 
shared by individual Agency employees." When this description of 
the note is juxtaposed with the statement made later in the letter that 
the note "does not accurately articulate our policy on dealing with 
Congress," it conveys the impression that it was not the Agency’s 
policy that information relating to internal CIA taxes should not be 
shared by individual Agency employees. In fact, it had been the 
Agency’ s practice, if not its policy, that individual Agency employees 
should not attempt to share information with the Congress on 
intemal CIA taxes, but rather to refer such inquiries to the CFO or 
those with broad Directorate knowledge who were better positioned 
to answer them. Thus, the 23 March letter could be read as 
conveying an incorrect impression of the Agency’ s policy. The ' 

investigation developed no evidence to suggest a deliberate attempt 
to mislead Congress, however, and several days after the letter was 
sent, Carey issued new guidance instructing all employees to 
respond fully to Congressional inquiries, including budgetary and 
fiscal matters, following established Agency guidelines. 

200. (U / / AIUO) The disclosure of the 25 F 2000 Lotus 
Note to the I-IPSCI created a difficult situation the DS&T. 
She felt that her superiors were placing responsibility for the episode 
exclusively on her shoulders and did not support her s ecific 
explanation of the genesis of the Lotus Note. This led tic 
believe that she was being marginalized in her position. While OIG 

77 . 

SECRET/ / X1 

Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(7)(C



Approved for Release: 2017/O1/30 CO6230389 

SECRET/ / X1 
CIA/ OIG 

LOAN COPY 

was made aware of difficulties that ensued, we do not conclude that 
there was a deliberate effort on the part of DS&T senior managers to 
take retribution against her for her issuance of the Lotus Note. 
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EXDIR REIVIINDS ALL EMPLOYEES OF AGENCY POLICY 

ON DEALING WITH CONGRESS 

This time of year traditionally is marked by a busy agenda 
of Congressional meetings and hearings. Therefore, this is a 
good opportunity to remind all employees of the Agency's 
longstanding policy on dealing with Congress.

\ 

Earlier this month, as I presented the Agency's FY 2001 
Program to the Congressional Oversight Committees, it became 
clear to me that our policy is not as well understood as it needs 
to be. During one of my briefings, the Chairman indicated that 
he perceived a lack of candor and forthrightness by Agency 
Officers in responding to requests for information from his 
Committee. I take the Chairman's comments with the utmost 
seriousness because a strong partnership between CIA and its 
oversight committees is critical to the success of US 
intelligence. 

The purpose of this notice is to make clear to all employees 
my expectations on this fundamental issue. I expect all 
employees to respond fully——and to the best of your knowledge——to 
Congressional inquiries regarding programsvand activities, 
including budgetary and fiscal matters. In that regard, all of 
us—-both in Washington and the field--must ensure that all of our 
dealings with Congress are characterized by the so—called ‘Four 
C's": 

~Candor: Ensuring that the information you provide is, to 
the best of your knowledge, true and accurate. 

0Comp1eteness: Responding to questions in a full and 
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forthright manner. 

¢Correctness: Correcting as soon as possible any incorrect 
information that you may have provided. 

¢Consistency: Following established Agency 
guidelines——availab1e from the Office of Congressional 
Affairs--when responding to questions or requests for 
information. 

I am committed to providing the oversight and_appropriations 
Committees with the information, visibility, and access necessary 
to effectively carry out their roles. I need your help in 
fulfilling that commitment so that we can maintain and build upon 
the trust that exists between the Agency and the Congress. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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2s February 2000 

PR°~'= 

OFFICE: ODDST 
SUBJECT: Cuatlonary Note: Dlsousslonot lntenral Taxes 
REFERENCE: 

.
. 

Chiefs. l 

I need to make you aware of an Issue. and enltst your help. 

The 7mfloorlasmoanflybeoomeawamhatwmeClAotfloersIprogmmmamgemammlldngw Hlll 
staffers aboutthe lmpaotofClAtaxeson thehealthofmelrprograms. No spedfic dlrectoratasor 
programswereldentttled. butlwanttoremtndyouhndaskyoutoremlndyourmanagars. bothheraamt 
in the field),t!1etme CIA regards thlssubleotmallores outolboundsfortflswsslon with stelfersorour Committees. CIA taxes are an lntemal Issue. and one that often reflects (poorly) on Agency performance 
in planning, managing, and executing our programs. The Agency does not eorslder this a matter where we would wlsh to draw Congressional amentlon; ' 

' 

I know. just as you know, that corporate taxation erodes program dollars and topllne galns...the Hlll knows 
hbo(romNewoombmlsedwd|bsuesatmdaysbudgetmflmnwlm01eau01orhers).butweneedtobe 
sure that no OS&T folks raise the Issues dltedty with staffers. even lfproddod at brlatlnge or during stat! 
tourslvlslts. 

Thanks tor ensuring your folks get thls word; I know these messages are not easy to reoelve...or to pass 
along.

U 

Sent on 25 February 2000 at 09:19:03 PM 
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W H 
Senate Select Con'mittee_on Intelliqence V 

W?~=.hi1=9=°.=1- 
~ ml? 1; 

~» 

De_lI.r:_-‘Mr. Ros-to'w,_'__.-';1,.;S-;. . 
_ 

.

; 

- 

I 
(U)_ ef-follow-up»_to-~_Iou.r telephone _cc:1nverset‘_ifOfi:‘-_’c>'n 

Monday 20"-March, ',_=_1Iran; writing -_to_-provide‘ you ‘furthei-'j<ieteil's 
'r_ega.rg:1ing_ enissue "raised by -the oi the Hou_se_' - 

Permanent ‘Select C_ommittee' on"Intel1igence during his '
" 

opening remarks at the FY2001 Central-.Inte1ligence.Agency_ ' 

program hee.ringL" 142;"-Goss's remarks’ indicated that he 
perceived a. lack of candor -and forthrightness .b'y-Agency 
officers‘ in responding to ‘requests’ for -information‘ from his 
Committee. ,,I want to assure-you, as_I did Mr. Goss,-‘t':*.nt"I 
take his comments. with the utmost seriousness.- '-The T_- V

‘ 

part.-"._e:'ship between the Agency and i-ts. oversight, committees 
is. critic:-.1 to the success of US intelligence. It is 4 

incmnbentv onus‘ to provide thetommittees with vth_e'_- ‘T. '»_ 

information, visibility, and eccess necesse.ry_*to'ce.~rry. out ' 

effective 'oversight._'_ Q , 
- 

1 _= 
1 . 

_ 

.~
i 

J? '7 '_'(U) Mr.7 Gossinede referencelto i-en‘ note? Ev 

indi_ce.ting_ that certain budgetary information-relating to " '- 

'-4_'1_.terne.].- C11. -‘taxes’ -'s_ho11J.d~no‘t be shared BY infiivi:iuel* 
Agency emp_loyee'sthe~Comm.1’.ttees,__- -Neither ._I1 nor-‘-‘any 
meinber','oE my »senior-management teemjw_as"_eware o€=this note 

. 

' 

_ 
priorxtofthe hea.'z-ing.-, Su.bsfe'quent.j.to’_theAhearing; I__wns' able 
to jobtein‘ t1_1e‘>eme'iI "the Chairmen quoted _'(_e_Et_'a_‘::he¢_i')' _' 

enphaticellyjunderscore that the no_t_e;-‘does"~not;-faccuratelyr 
erticulate ouzjlpolicy"on?-dealing'_w;:|.th_Cong:-es_s;.= -'_-.~ ~- - 

I_'.--_'- - (U)-7 Clearly‘, however, -our policy‘ is not ;a.s .we1J.' ' 

_u:nderstoc>'d..as it 'shou_1d_be- "I will te1ce_'inmediate~ection_'to 
_ 
ensure that a.l-1 Ci._A~'emp_loyees',g'bo't1:u’ he‘re__Iand-' in theffield, ' 

understand," ti.-;nt"'-ce.ndor,' cox'npleteness,~ torreetness, " 

_ _ 

.-...'consi_stency must charecterize- B.ll'_O\i1' dealings with-» '- 

Congress L" ‘IE.’ e.t'any ti.'\_ne‘yon feel Vthet;the».ClA;_is;'_not,’hei-$19 

- 

l I 

b 3 
'irom:A_tta._chment' 7 ,_' 

l 

V» "
. 
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" UNCLAS" SIFIED 

Mr, Nickolas Rostow 

responsive to the Committee please alert me. It is my sincere desire to maintain and build upon the trust that exists between the Agency and the Congress. 
I . 

' 

Sincerely. 

David W. Carey 
Executive Director 

Attachment 
As Stated 

cc: Mr. Al Cumming

\

2 
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(ll l']'l l I J) I1‘ 

mom:
A 

OFFICE5 

SUBJEU: -- C:a::'cr'ery Note: Discgssicn pf Irzten/al Taxes 

REFERENCE: 

C.':i_er's, 

I need to nreke ;/cu aware :." en issue. and enfis: your help.‘ 

F1: 7&1 |’Ic::r.'1es'rece.ea;/ became aware fleet scr.-.e C-‘A afiiqemf-:n:gram managers ye Liildng re Hill sizfiers eecu: the :71-;:ec:.:! 52'»; axes an are health of rheirprcgrzms. No sperific firecrcleres cr. pregrzms were ."::'en:ifie-:. ::ur .~' went ta remind yau (end ask you .': reminc‘ ycur managers. .':cm here enc 
in the fieid), mat the CIA ._'e;:er:.‘s -mis subjec: r-.an'er as eur cf bcunds -‘ct discussion wirr: suffers er :ur Ccmmirrees. CIA taxes are an .’nre.<':e! issue, end one that afien reflecrs fpccriy) en Agency ;en'errrence 
in planning, mane;-'ng, and-execum-g cur ,:;:-grams, The Agency does not carsfcer mi: a meter where we would wish to Erew Congressieral enemicn. ’ 

-

I 

Iknaw. '/‘us?’ as you imam 912: :c-','.‘:.':re taxation arcdes ;-rcgrem dcllers and tcpline ;eins...!he i-.':7I knew: 
it tca (Tam Nev/:_:m;': raise: s:.'c.‘: -issues er .'cc'e;/s hedge! r:IIcur with the eumcrézsrs), but we need to ‘:e sure £12! nc 05% Tfclks ralse :!:e issues :irec:1y wuh suffers, even ifpredded at bneflngs er eu.-ing s:a1‘f 
rcurs/'/|'s_irs. » 

' 

. 

' ' 

. 
. 

' ' 

Thanks for ensq.-ring yell-r iaiks gar :-his aw.-.-.1‘: 1 .-‘cncw these messages are ncr easy to receive...:r to ;:ess along.‘ - 
.. 

e 

. 
- , e 
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